
 

 

 

                               Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda  
Tuesday, February 10th, 2015  

                                  Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting-5:00pm 

Selectmen’s Chambers Town Hall 24 Town Hall Road, Truro 

 

1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
A. Open the Regular Meeting 

 

B.  Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of     

     the Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

 

2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS NONE 
 

3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 

      A.   Review and Approve & Interview Joseph Buteau and Nita Giordano for membership on the Energy   

             Committee  

      B.   Review and Approve Temporary Appointment of Nick Norman to the Board of Assessors  

 

4. TABLED ITEMS       
A.  Final Recommendations (#8) from the Charter Review Committee on the Truro Town   

             Charter MOVE FOR ACTION ON FEB. 24TH 

              

5. BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

A. Proposed Multi-Family Housing Conversion for existing Condominiums  

            Presenter:  Attorney Jamie Veara   

B. Ballston Beach Overwash  Report 

            Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer-Town Administrator, Pat Pajaron-Conservation Agent & Jay Norton-DPW     

            Director 

C. Final Budget Presented for Fiscal Year 2016 

            Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer-Town Administrator & Trudi Brazil –Town Accountant  

D. Review and Approve WROC Phase II and authorize the Chair to sign Agreement  

            Presenter: Kevin Kuechler-Chair of Water Resources Oversight Committee  

E. Police Department Quarterly Report 

            Presenter: Chief of Police Kyle Takakjian 

F. Proposed Policy for Replacement Police Vehicles 

            Presenter: Jay Coburn-Chair, Board of Selectmen  

G. Revision of Board of Selectmen Policy #54 

            Presenter: Selectmen Robert Weinstein 

H. Receipt of the Wage & Classification Study 

            Presenter:  Rae Ann Palmer 

 

6. CONSENT AGENDA 

A.  Review & Approve Meeting Minutes:1) Jan. 20
th

, Joint meeting with Planning Board; 2) Jan. 26
th

      

      Budget; 3) Jan. 27
th

 Emergency Meeting; 4) Jan. 28th Regular; 5) Jan. 29
th

 Executive & Hold  

B.  Vote to Refer Zoning Amendments to the Planning Board 

C.  Revoke State of Emergency from January 27
th

, 2015 

   

7. SELECTMEN REPORTS AND LIAISON REPORTS 

8. NEXT MEETING AGENDA: February 24, 2015  

9. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

Nicole Tudor
Highlight

Nicole Tudor
Highlight

Nicole Tudor
Highlight



1 

 

                                                                    Agenda Item: 3A 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION: Board of Selectmen - Boards and Committees/Commission 

Appointments  

 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: Board of Selectmen Meeting February 10, 2015 

 

ITEM: Approval of both Joseph Buteau and Nita Giordano’s application to Serve for three year full term 

memberships with the Energy Committee. 

 

EXPLANATION:  
Joseph Buteau and Nita Girodano submitted an application to serve that the Selectmen’s office received on 
January 21st for the Energy Committee*   
 
* In accordance with the Charter passed at ATE, April 22, 1992, Chapter 6-4-1, the Board of Selectmen shall be 
the appointing authority.  Committee consists of five members with 3 Alternates.  Meeting are held as needed 
at Town Hall. 
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Currently the Energy Committee has five vacancies, three alternate and two- 

three year terms. If the appointment is not approved the vacancies will remain in place.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO Approve Joseph Buteau and Nita Giordana to the Energy Committee as full 

members for a three year term until June 30, 2018.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve –Joseph Buteau 

2. Application to Serve – Nita Giordana 

3. Email from Energy Committee Chair Brian Boyle regarding the applicants 

 



 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information 
Redacted 

Agenda Item: 3A1 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Personal Information Redacted 
 
 
 
 

Personal Information Redacted 

Agenda Item: 3A2 
 



Agenda Item: 3A3



1 

 

                                                                    Agenda Item: 3B 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION: Board of Selectmen - Boards and Committees/Commission 

Appointments  

 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: Board of Selectmen Meeting February 10, 2015 

 

ITEM: Approval of Nick Norman for the Temporary Appointment to the Board of Assessor’s  

 

EXPLANATION: Nick Norman has agreed to serve as a Temporary member of the Board of Assessors. 
 
In accordance with the Charter passed at ATE, April 22, 1992, Chapter 4-3-2, The Board of Selectmen shall 
appoint members.  Meetings held at the Town Hall and are scheduled as needed.  Meetings are posted in the 
lobby of Town Hall at least 48 hours in advance. 
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Currently the Board of Assessors has two vacancies, one full and one alternate 

member position with four members total for a quorum. If the appointment is not approved the vacancies will 

remain in place and there will be no Board of Assessor meetings.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO Approve Nick Norman for temporary appointment to the Board of 

Assessors until a permanent member can be found.  

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: None 

 

 



 

                                                                                        Agenda Item: 5A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                           Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator & Charleen Greenhalgh, 

ATA/Planner 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: February 10, 2015  

 

ITEM: Discussion, review and referral of Zoning Amendments to the Planning Board  

 

EXPLANATION: Staff met with Town Counsel and two representatives of the Board of 

Selectmen on Thursday, January 29, 2015 to discuss Condominium Conversion and Year-

Round use.  The attached is a copy of the draft document prepared by staff.  It provides 

for a definition of “Multi-family, Dwelling”, incorporates the new use within the Use 

Table and then it provides for Special Regulations.   

 

The referral to the Planning Board starts the necessary process under MGL c.40A, §5 – 

Adoption and Amendment.  Once the Board of Selectmen votes to refer the 

amendments to the Planning Board, the Planning Board must schedule a public hearing 

within 65-days of this referral.  If the Selectmen vote on February 10, 2015 to send this 

to the Planning Board a hearing could be held on March 10, 2015.   

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  No action would 1) delay a public hearing before the 

Planning Board if the Selectmen continued the review and discussion for additional 

information, or 2) result in this article not being placed on the ATM warrant. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the proposed zoning amendments and to 

refer the article to the Planning Board to begin the necessary public hearing process 

pursuant to MGL c.40A, §5. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Copy of the proposed amendments. 



Year-Round Multi-Family Bylaw – 2-2-15 Draft – For Conversion of Existing Cottage or 

Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel or Hotel Only 
 

Article ___: To see if the Town will vote to amend the Truro Zoning Bylaw by adding a new 

Definition of “Dwelling, Multi-Family” in Section 10.4 as follows: 

 

“Dwelling, Multi-family. Three or more dwelling units, attached, detached, or a 

combination thereof on a single lot.” 

 

And further, to amend the Truro Zoning Bylaw Section 30.2 by adding “Multi-family Dwelling” 

in the Use Table under Residential Uses and by adding a new NOTES 13, as following: 

 

RESIDENTIAL 

 R BP NT6A TC NTC Rt6 S 

Multi-family Dwelling (13) N SP SP N SP SP N 

 

NOTES 

 

13.   This use is further subject to the special regulations set forth in §40.3A, 

Conversion of Cottage or Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel or Hotel for Year Round Use 

and the Zoning Board of Appeals  shall serve as the Special Permit granting authority. 

 

And further, to amend the Truro Zoning Bylaw by adding a new Section 40.3A, as follows: 

 

§ 40.3A.   Conversion of Cottage or Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel or Hotel and/or for 

Year Round Use 

 

A. Purpose. The Board of Appeals may grant a special permit for the conversion of a 

cottage colony, cabin colony, motor court, motel, or hotel to a multi-family dwelling  

use under any type of ownership, provided that the provisions of this section are met.  

For those properties which have received a Special Permit pursuant to §40.3 above, a 

new Special Permit will be required to allow for the year-round use of said property. 

 

B. Requirements.  

1. The converted premises shall comply with applicable provisions of the 

zoning, building, health and safety codes, as determined by the Building 

Commissioner and Board of Health and applicable provisions of the 

Provincetown Water regulations so as to provide for appropriate and adequate 

year round living. 

 

2. Each converted unit shall comply with the parking requirements for single 

family dwellings as established in § 30.9, Parking, except that, where pre-

existing structures under this section are unable to meet the current parking 

standards on their existing lots, the parking requirement may be met on a 

contiguous lot or on a lot directly across the street provided the following 

conditions are met: 

 

a. The two lots must be in and remain in common ownership and not be 



Year-Round Multi-Family Bylaw – 2-2-15 Draft – For Conversion of Existing Cottage or 

Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel or Hotel Only 
 

further divided. 

b. The two lots shall not be used for the purpose of increasing the size or the 

use of the pre-existing structure or property. 

c. Other than parking, pre-existing structures, and septic systems allowed by 

the Truro Board of Health, the adjacent lot shall remain open space. 

d. All conditions must be recorded at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds. 

 

3. The density of units permitted on a lot shall be as follows: 

a. Route 6A, North Truro Limited Business District; North Truro Center 

General Business District and Rout 6 General Business District: one unit 

per 3,000 sq ft. 

b. Beach Point Limited Business District one unit per 2,100 sq ft. 

c. Notwithstanding the restrictions of this section, no cottage colony, cabin 

colony, motor court, motel, or hotel which existed on January 1, 1987 

shall be required to reduce its then existing number of units if or when it 

converts to multi-unit dwelling or non-dwelling use so long as it 

complies with all other requirements of this bylaw. 

4. The granting of a Special Permit hereunder shall be consistent with the 

provisions of Section 30.8.". 

 

 



1 

 

                                                            Agenda Item: 5B 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: February 10, 2015 

 

ITEM: Ballston Beach Overwash 

 

EXPLANATION:  During winter storm Juno there was another breach of Ballston Beach which, as I have 

recently learned, is accurately termed an over wash.  The Town DPW Director, Health/Conservation Agent, 

Assistant Town Administrator/Planner, Recreation and Beach Director, & Police Chief and I met with 

representatives of the National Sea Shore and the Provincetown Center for Costal Studies.  Also in attendance 

were Selectpersons Burgess and Worthington and Conservation Commission member Peter Romanelli.   

Here is what we know: 

 The over wash area is larger than the 2013 event and extends into the Town parking area. 

 It is not currently overtopping, water is not currently flowing through the over wash fan. 

 The dune restoration in 2013 was not adequate to prevent future over washes; the height and slope 

were restricted by the National Heritage and Endangered Species Program (NHESP).  The restoration as 

completed required 4,000 cubic yards of sand.  For perspective, a dump truck holds 10-15 cubic yards. 

 The Army Corps of Engineers completed a study in 1998 to assess the alternatives for managing the 

upper Pamet to accommodate future over washes. 

 There appears to be no flooding of the properties along the Pamet River valley. 

 All homeowners have been notified of steps to take to protect their wells and septic systems in the 

event of flooding. 

 Should a well head be submerged in flood waters, there is a risk of bacterial contamination, more so 

than saltwater intrusion. As indicated in the 1998 report the Cape Cod Commission hydrologist 

determined that the thickness of the fresh water lens in the Pamet Valley is more than 120 feet which 

helps to provide a buffer for salt water intrusion.  (See attached article Truro’s Upper Pamet River: 

Environmental History and Future Prospects, J.W. Portnoy, page 7.) 

 The over washes are occurring as a result of natural geological processes and the intensity of recent 

storms; the marsh landward of the barrier beach and the Pamet River,  with restricted tidal flow, are 

related to this issue. 

Here are the questions that require further investigation: 

 



2 

 

 Should the barrier beach remain in its current state and what are the consequences? 

 Should the Town continue to do short term repairs of the dune? 

 How is flooding of the Pamet River valley controlled to protect private property and Town 

infrastructure? 

 What is the best long term solution? 

 

Staff recommendations for next steps: 

1. Contract with the Provincetown Center for Coastal Studies to complete an analysis and make 

recommendations regarding the barrier beach (Ballston). 

2. Engage all State and Federal stakeholders in the process. 

3. Update the Army Corps of Engineers 1998 study. 

4. Determine short term solution, identify funding. 

5. Identify responsible parties for longer term study of the connected system. 

6. Identify funding to complete analysis/study. 

7. Develop communication plan to keep citizens informed. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to authorize the Town Administrator to identify funding to contract with the 

Provincetown Center for Costal Studies to make recommendations regarding Ballston Beach and to authorize 

the chair to sign a contract for the services. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. National Seashore Photos of 2015 Overwash 

2. Ballston Beach Over Wash Illustration of 2013 and 2015 over washes 

3. Article: Truro’s Upper Pamet River: Environmental History and Future Prospects, J.W. Portnoy, 



 

                  Agenda item: 5B1 



 

 



 



 

 











    



Agenda Item: 5B3



















1 

 

                                                  Agenda Item: 5C 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:   Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:   Tuesday, February 10, 2015 

 

ITEM:   DRAFT FY 2016 Municipal Operating Budget and DRAFT FY 2016 Revenue and Funding 

Source Packet for Board of Selectmen and Finance Committee Review 

 

EXPLANATION:    In accordance with the FY 2015 Municipal Calendar, The Town Administrator 

hereby submits a draft Municipal Operating Budget for FY 2016 along with estimates and 

proposals for Revenues and Alternate Funding sources.    

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  None required, or: Motion to accept the draft documents for review and 

consideration during future deliberations regarding the FY 2016 Omnibus Budget.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:  All documentation regarding this agenda item will be uploaded to the 

Dropbox on Monday afternoon, for BOS review.  Electronic as well as hard copies of the 

documents will be circulated to the Finance Committee on Monday afternoon, February 9, 

2015 

 



DEPT 2015 2015 2016

#
Appropriation Expended to Date: Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %

T/A Recommendation

      GENERAL GOVERNMENT

0100 BUDGETED TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 600,000.00 600,000.00 300,000.00 (300,000.00) -50.00% 300,000.00

Total 600,000.00 600,000.00 300,000.00 (300,000.00) 300,000.00

010114 MODERATOR

5100 Salary 150.00 .00 150.00 0.00 0.00% 150.00

5700 Other Charges 150.00 20.00 150.00 0.00 0.00% 150.00

Total 300.00 20.00 300.00 0.00 300.00

010122 SELECTMEN

5100 Salaries & Wages 15,000.00 6,954.05 15,000.00 0.00 0.00% 15,000.00

5200 Purchase of Services 65,000.00 803.04 15,000.00 (50,000.00) -76.92% 15,000.00

5220 Chamber Booklet Assistance 15,700.00 15,700.00 23,600.00 7,900.00 50.32% 23,600.00

5300 Audit & Audit Services 45,000.00 10,000.00 39,000.00 (6,000.00) -13.33% 39,000.00

5400 Supplies

5600 Intergovernmental

5700 Other Charges 13,600.00 1,469.80 13,600.00 0.00 0.00% 13,600.00

5720 Out-Of-State Travel

581050 Eminent Domain Set Aside

Total 154,300.00 34,926.89 106,200.00 (48,100.00) 106,200.00

010129 TOWN ADMINISTRATOR .

5100 Salaries & Wages 424,293.00 166,269.18 403,679.09 (20,613.91) -4.86% 403,679.09

5150 Overtime

5200 Purchase of Services 12,580.00 1,139.59 12,580.00 0.00 0.00% 12,580.00

5400 Supplies 5,000.00 1,509.67 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 5,000.00

5700 Other Charges 11,290.00 1,744.39 11,290.00 0.00 0.00% 11,290.00

5720 Out-of-State Travel 1,750.00 1,750.00 0.00 0.00% 1,750.00

Total 454,913.00 170,662.83 434,299.09 (20,613.91) 434,299.09

010131 FINANCE COMMITTEE

5200 Purchase of Services 100.00 .00 100.00 0.00 0.00% 100.00

ACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2016 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

 2016 Working Budget 2/10/2015 4:05 PM Page 1 of 21



DEPT 2015 2015 2016

#
Appropriation Expended to Date: Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %

T/A RecommendationACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2016 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

5700 Other Charges 900.00 129.00 900.00 0.00 0.00% 900.00

Total 1,000.00 129.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

010132 RESERVE FUND

5600 Intergovernmental Transfers 100,000.00 .00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00% 100,000.00

TOTAL 100,000.00 .00 100,000.00 100,000.00

010133 OPERATING CAPITAL ACCOUNT

5800 Accounting: Req/PO Software 15,000.00 15,000.00

IT: Ceiling mount Projector, connect 

booth, wired mics, screen
15,000.00

Fund using PEG Access Funds .00

PD: 2 Cruisers 71,000.00 71,000.00

FD: Defribulator Replacement 78,000.00 78,000.00 To CE Article

Building/Inspections: High Density 

Filing System
41,000.00

41,000.00

TCS: Technology Upgrade 17,000.00 17,000.00

TCS: Repaint Steel 40,000.00 40,000.00

TCS: Refurbish Playground 125,000.00 125,000.00 To CE Article

DPW: Dump Truck/Plow/Sander 120,000.00
120,000.00 To CE Article

T/S: Scales & Recyc Hopper 35,000.00 35,000.00

TPL: Replace Childrens Room 

Shelving 5,000.00
5,000.00

TPL: Carpet Childrens Room 12,000.00
Deferred to '17 .00

TPL: Replace Bath & Kitchen 

Vanities 10,000.00
Deferred to '17 .00

TOTAL 169,100.00 .00 584,000.00 224,000.00

010135 TOWN ACCOUNTANT

5100 Salaries & Wages 149,752.06 64,397.16 149,901.04 148.98 0.10% 149,901.04

5200 Purchase of Services 2,590.00 .00 2,590.00 0.00 0.00% 2,590.00

5400 Supplies 775.00 162.96 775.00 0.00 0.00% 775.00

5700 Other Charges 4,323.00 668.19 4,323.00 0.00 0.00% 4,323.00

Total 157,440.06 65,228.31 157,589.04 148.98 0.09% 157,589.04

010141 BOARD OF ASSESSORS
 2016 Working Budget 2/10/2015 4:05 PM Page 2 of 21



DEPT 2015 2015 2016

#
Appropriation Expended to Date: Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %

T/A RecommendationACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2016 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

5100 Salaries & Wages 156,020.60 70,299.14 158,792.07 2,771.47 1.78% 158,792.07

5200 Purchase of Services 800.00 127.05 800.00 0.00 0.00% 800.00

5300 Revaluation Expenses 18,600.00 2,845.58 18,600.00 0.00 0.00% 18,600.00

5400 Supplies 1,000.00 146.27 1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,000.00

5700 Other Charges 3,385.00 814.78 3,385.00 0.00 0.00% 3,385.00

5800. Capital Purchases .00 .00

Total 179,805.60 74,232.82 182,577.07 2,771.47 1.78% 182,577.07

010145 TOWN CLERK/TREASURER/COLLECTOR

5100 Salaries & Wages 200,357.00 100,932.70 197,771.00 (2,586.00) -1.29% 197,771.00

5200 Purchase of Services 30,270.00 6,900.50 31,900.00 1,630.00 5.38% 31,900.00

5400 Supplies 2,200.00 611.08 2,200.00 0.00 0.00% 2,200.00

5700 Other Charges 3,425.00 468.00 3,425.00 0.00 0.00% 3,425.00

Total 236,252.00 108,912.28 235,296.00 (956.00) 235,296.00

010151 TOWN COUNSEL

5200 Purchase of Services 142,000.00 64,575.88 177,000.00 35,000.00 24.65% 177,000.00

Total 142,000.00 64,575.88 177,000.00 35,000.00 24.65% 177,000.00

010152 VACATION/SICK LEAVE CONTIN.

5100 Salaries & Wages 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00% 10,000.00

Total 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00

010153 RESERVE FOR ADMIN/STAFF CHANGES / CONTRACT SETTLEMENT

5100 Reserved for Transfer 90,814.00 36,611.30 64,520.00 (26,294.00) -28.95% 64,520.00

Total 90,814.00 36,611.30 64,520.00 (26,294.00) -28.95% 64,520.00

010154 COLA UNDISTRIBUTED

5700 Reserved for Transfer 56,178.00 42,033.00 100,340.00 44,162.00 78.61% 100,340.00

TOTAL 56,178.00 42,033.00 100,340.00 44,162.00 78.61% 100,340.00

010155 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (FORMERLY COMPUTER OPERATIONS)

5100 Salaries & Wages & OT 76,734.88 33,911.58 76,531.86 (203.02) -0.26% 76,531.86

5200 Purchase of Services 162,643.20 64,401.67 166,002.90 3,359.70 2.07% 166,002.90
 2016 Working Budget 2/10/2015 4:05 PM Page 3 of 21



DEPT 2015 2015 2016

#
Appropriation Expended to Date: Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %

T/A RecommendationACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2016 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

5400 Supplies 3,155.00 1,929.26 4,340.00 1,185.00 37.56% 4,340.00

5700 Other Charges 910.00 389.79 1,705.00 795.00 87.36% 1,705.00

5800 Capital Outlay 43,900.00 10,772.75 4,200.00 (39,700.00) -90.43% 4,200.00

Total 287,343.08 111,405.05 252,779.76 (34,563.32) -12.03% 252,779.76

010162 ELECTIONS AND BOARD OF REGISTRARS

5100 Salaries & Wages 8,015.00 3,550.72 5,400.00 (2,615.00) -32.63% 5,400.00

5200 Purchase of Services 2,614.00 .00 2,736.00 122.00 4.67% 2,736.00

5400 Supplies 350.00 .00 350.00 0.00 0.00% 350.00

Total 10,979.00 3,550.72 8,486.00 (2,493.00) 8,486.00

010168 CABLE TV ADVISORY COMMITTEE

5200 Purchase of Services 27,800.00 .00 27,800.00 27,800.00

5700 Other Charges .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00% .00

5800 Capital Purchases 35,250.00 .00 35,250.00 0.00 0.00% 35,250.00

Total 63,050.00  - 63,050.00 63,050.00 

 2016 Working Budget 2/10/2015 4:05 PM Page 4 of 21



DEPT 2015 2015 2016

#
Appropriation Expended to Date: Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %

T/A RecommendationACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2016 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

010170 OPEN SPACE COMMITTEE

5200 Purchase of Services 100.00 .00 100.00 0.00 0.00% 100.00

Total 100.00 .00 100.00 100.00

010171 CONSERVATION COMMISSION

5100 Salaries & Wages 3,491.52 517.80 2,751.77 (739.75) -21.19% 2,751.77

5200 Purchase of Services 2,200.00 78.54 1,400.00 (800.00) -36.36% 1,400.00

5400 Supplies 200.00 .00 200.00 0.00 0.00% 200.00

5700 Other Charges 1,650.00 179.00 1,650.00 0.00 0.00% 1,650.00

Total 7,541.52 775.34 6,001.77 (1,539.75) -20.42% 6,001.77

010175 PLANNING BOARD

5100 Salaries & Wages 3,122.00 .00 3,122.00 0.00 0.00% 3,122.00

5200 Purchase of Services 500.00 78.54 500.00 0.00 0.00% 500.00

5400 Supplies 250.00 .00 250.00 0.00 0.00% 250.00

5700 Other Charges 300.00 .00 300.00 0.00 0.00% 300.00

Total 4,172.00 78.54 4,172.00 0.00 0.00% 4,172.00

010176 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

5100 Salaries & Wages 3,274.00 800.64 3,250.00 (24.00) -0.73% 3,250.00

5150 Overtime 1,075.00 1,075.00 0.00 0.00% 1,075.00

5200 Purchase of Services 350.00 121.66 375.00 25.00 7.14% 375.00

5400 Supplies 40.00 .00 30.00 (10.00) -25.00% 30.00

5700 Other Charges 200.00 .00 175.00 (25.00) -12.50% 175.00

Total 4,939.00 922.30 4,905.00 (34.00) 4,905.00

010179 AGRICULTURAL COMMISSION

5200 Purchase of Services 500.00 .00 500.00 0.00 0.00% 500.00

Total 500.00 .00 500.00 500.00

010192 TOWN HALL OPERATION
 2016 Working Budget 2/10/2015 4:05 PM Page 5 of 21



DEPT 2015 2015 2016

#
Appropriation Expended to Date: Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %

T/A RecommendationACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2016 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

5200 Purchase of Services 70,400.00 18,410.37 70,400.00 0.00 0.00% 70,400.00

5400 Supplies 25,450.00 2,300.39 25,450.00 0.00 0.00% 25,450.00

Total 95,850.00 20,710.76 95,850.00 95,850.00

010194 TOWN BUILDING COMMITTEE

5100 Salaries & Wages 100.00 .00 100.00 0.00 0.00% 100.00

5150 Overtime .00 0.00 0.00% .00

5200 Purchase of Services 100.00 .00 100.00 0.00 0.00% 100.00

Total 200.00 .00 200.00 200.00

010195 ANNUAL TOWN REPORT AND ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT

5200 Purchase of Services 9,000.00 .00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00% 9,000.00

 Total 9,000.00 .00 9,000.00 9,000.00

010196 TOWN ENERGY COMMITTEE

5200 Purchase of Services 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,000.00

5700 Other charges

5800 Capital Project: Photovoltaics

Total 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00

010199 MUNICIPAL POSTAGE

5200 Purchase of Services 11,385.00 4,379.84 11,395.00 10.00 0.09% 11,395.00

5400 Supplies 300.00 122.38 300.00 10.00 0.09% 300.00

Total 11,685.00 4,502.22 11,695.00 10.00 11,695.00

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 2,769,817.96 739,277.24 2,910,860.73 141,042.77 2,550,860.73 

 2016 Working Budget 2/10/2015 4:05 PM Page 6 of 21



DEPT 2015 2015 2016

#
Appropriation Expended to Date: Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %

T/A RecommendationACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2016 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

PUBLIC SAFETY

010210 POLICE DEPARTMENT

5100 Salaries & Wages 1,450,489.87 579,097.39 1,458,248.26 7,758.39 0.53% 1,458,248.26

5150 Overtime 185,909.00      195,909.00 10,000.00 5.38% 195,909.00

5200 Purchase of Services 46,067.00 13,427.88 41,617.00 (4,450.00) -9.66% 41,617.00

5400 Supplies 93,100.00 30,322.79 92,350.00 (750.00) -0.81% 92,350.00

5600 Intergovernmental 9,000.00 9,000.00 6,000.00 (3,000.00) -33.33% 6,000.00

5700 Other Charges 35,975.00 15,159.17 22,975.00 (13,000.00) -36.14% 22,975.00

5750 Grant Funding Outlay 40,000.00 24,565.03 40,000.00 0.00 0.00% 40,000.00

5800 Capital Purchases (In CIP) .00 0.00 0.00 100.00% .00

Total 1,860,540.87 671,572.26 1,857,099.26 (3,441.61) -0.18% 1,857,099.26

010219 PARKING MAGISTRATE

5100 Salaries & Wages 4,865.00 2,255.44 4,865.00 0.00 0.00% 4,865.00

5200 Purchase of Services 1,000.00 800.33 1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,000.00

5400 Supplies .00

Total 5,865.00 3,055.77 5,865.00 .00 5,865.00

010220 FIRE DEPARTMENT/RESCUE AND EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

5100 Salaries, Wages & OT 358,741.14 180,074.19 600,115.74 241,374.60 67.28% 600,115.74

5200 Purchase of Services 21,309.50 8,418.70 20,809.50 (500.00) -2.35% 20,809.50

5300 Training Expenses 11,000.00 1,124.67 8,000.00 (3,000.00) -27.27% 8,000.00

5400 Supplies 31,000.00 16,481.09 31,000.00 0.00 0.00% 31,000.00

5410 Fire Preparedness Fund .00

5700 Other Charges 6,300.00 1,961.89 9,300.00 3,000.00 47.62% 9,300.00

5800 Capital Outlay 88,500.00 28,165.00 38,500.00 (50,000.00) -56.50% 38,500.00

5800 Capital Equipment .00

Total 516,850.64 236,225.54 707,725.24 190,874.60 707,725.24

010231 AMBULANCE FUND

5200 Purchase of Services 339,010.00 169,504.66 347,484.00 8,474.00 2.50% 347,484.00
 2016 Working Budget 2/10/2015 4:05 PM Page 7 of 21



DEPT 2015 2015 2016

#
Appropriation Expended to Date: Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %

T/A RecommendationACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2016 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

Total 339,010.00 169,504.66 347,484.00 8,474.00 347,484.00

010232 CAPE & ISLANDS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

5200 Purchase of Services 1,750.00 1,647.65 1,750.00 0.00 0.00% 1,750.00

Total 1,750.00 1,647.65 1,750.00 .00 1,750.00

010241 BUILDING/INSPECTION SERVICES DEPARTMENT

5100 Salaries & Wages 204,534.83 77,674.20 201,009.95 (3,524.88) -1.72% 201,009.95

5200 Purchase of Services 902.88 -5.99 579.00 (323.88) -35.87% 579.00

5400 Supplies 3,471.50 367.74 2,082.40 (1,389.10) -40.01% 2,082.40

5700 Other Charges 3,664.00 200.00 3,664.00 0.00 0.00% 3,664.00

5800 Capital Outlay .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00% .00

Total 212,573.21 78,235.95 207,335.35 (5,237.86) -2.46% 207,335.35

010291 TRURO EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (Civil Defense)

5200 Purchase of Services 12,500.00 .00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00% 12,500.00

5400 Supplies 6,250.00 72.45 6,250.00 0.00 0.00% 6,250.00

5700 Other Charges 2,000.00 400.60 2,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,000.00

Total 20,750.00 473.05 20,750.00 0.00 0.00% 20,750.00

 2016 Working Budget 2/10/2015 4:05 PM Page 8 of 21



DEPT 2015 2015 2016

#
Appropriation Expended to Date: Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %

T/A RecommendationACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2016 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

010292 DOG/ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER

5100 Salaries & Wages 26,881.00 3,587.01 26,881.00 0.00 0.00% 26,881.00

5150 Overtime .00

5200 Purchase of Services 1,600.00 275.45 1,345.00 (255.00) -15.94% 1,345.00

5400 Supplies 3,000.00 114.82 3,400.00 400.00 13.33% 3,400.00

5700 Other Charges 200.00 287.62 550.00 350.00 175.00% 550.00

Total 31,681.00 4,264.90 32,176.00 495.00 1.56% 32,176.00

010298 OIL SPILL COORDINATOR

5200 Purchase of Services 300.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00% 300.00

5400 Supplies 300.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00% 300.00

Total 600.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00% 600.00

010299 SHELLFISH WARDEN

5100 Salaries & Wages .00 Moved to Harbor Ops Moved to Harbor Ops Moved to Harbor Ops

5200 Purchase of Services 400.00 .00 400.00 0.00 0.00% 400.00

5400 Supplies 4,500.00 213.15 4,500.00 0.00 0.00% 4,500.00

5700 Other Charges 1,400.00 .00 1,400.00 0.00 0.00% 1,400.00

Total 6,300.00 213.15 6,300.00 0.00 0.00% 6,300.00

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 2,995,920.72 1,165,792.93 3,187,084.85 191,164.13 3,187,084.85

PUBLIC EDUCATION

010300 TRURO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

* 9-44  REGULAR DAY PROGRAM

1000 SERIES (ADMINISTRATION) 218,468.00 105,475.88 203,668.00

2000 SERIES (INSTRUCTION) 1,312,404.00 519,577.92 1,326,554.00

3000 SERIES (OTHER SERVICES) 257,715.00 58,739.58 267,173.00

4000 SERIES (MAINTENANCE) 307,649.00 117,237.69 308,363.00

5000 SERIES (FIXED CHARGES)

6000 SERIES (COMMUNITY SERVICES) 1,825.00 673.75 1,500.00

7000 SERIES (ACQ F/A)

     TOTAL DAY TOTALS 2,098,061.00 801,704.82 2,107,258.00 9,197.00 0.44% 2,107,258.00
 2016 Working Budget 2/10/2015 4:05 PM Page 9 of 21



DEPT 2015 2015 2016

#
Appropriation Expended to Date: Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %

T/A RecommendationACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2016 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

* 9-45  CHAPTER 766 (SPECIAL NEEDS)

2000 SERIES (INSTRUCTION) 848,372.00 315,777.79 811,158.00

3000 SERIES (OTHER SERVICES) 109,271.00 12,261.08 109,271.00

5000 SERIES (FIXED CHARGES)

6000 SERIES (COMMUNITY SERVICES) 1,100.00 35.00 750.00

7000 SERIES (ACQ F/A)

9000 SERIES (OTHER DIS) 108,497.00 31,726.84 172,186.00

     TOTAL CHAPTER 766 1,067,240.00 359,800.71 1,093,365.00 26,125.00 2.45% 1,093,365.00

ADULT EDUCATION & AFTER SCHOOL ACTIVITIES

2000 SERIES 6,000.00 3,000.00 6,000.00

3000 SERIES

     TOTAL ADULT ED/ASA: 6,000.00 3,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00% 6,000.00

TOTAL NET SCHOOL BUDGET K - 6: 3,171,301.00 1,164,505.53 3,206,623.00 35,322.00 1.11% 3,206,623.00

 2016 Working Budget 2/10/2015 4:05 PM Page 10 of 21



DEPT 2015 2015 2016

#
Appropriation Expended to Date: Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %

T/A RecommendationACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2016 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

SECONDARY REGULAR ED - TUITIONED OUT

INSTRUCTION

2000 Sped Paraprofessional Salary

Sped Paraprofessional Substitutes

Sped Paraprof Tutorial Support 7 - 12

Sped Specialist Tutorial Support 7 -12 4,000.00 560.00 2,000.00

Sped Distance Learning Services

Sped  Psych Contract Svc-Grades 7-12 4,000.00 2,915.00 4,000.00

Speech/Language Pathologist

SPED Instructional Equipment 100.00 0.00 100.00

SPED General Supplies 100.00 0.00 100.00

SPED Psychological Contracted Svs-Grades 7-12

Sub-Total: 8,200.00 3,475.00 6,200.00 (2,000.00) -24.39% 6,200.00

OTHER SCHOOL SERVICES - REGULAR DAY

3000 Pupil Transportation (7 - 12 ONLY) 143,224.00 42,120.05 148,009.00 148,009.00

Pupil Transportation - Sped 32,500.00 8,743.75 27,000.00 27,000.00

Sub-total: 175,724.00 50,863.80 175,009.00 (715.00) -0.41% 175,009.00

PROGRAMS/OTHER DISTRICTS

9000 Tuition Grades 7 - 12 1,484,000.00 107,706.06 1,550,236.00 1,550,236.00

Sped Tuitions Grades 7 - 12

Payments to Non-Public Schools 194,000.00 0.00 200,900.00 200,900.00

Payments to Member Collaborative

Sub-total: 1,678,000.00 107,706.06 1,751,136.00 73,136.00 4.36% 1,751,136.00

TOTAL SECONDARY REGULAR ED-TUITIONED OUT: 1,861,924.00 162,044.86 1,932,345.00 70,421.00 3.78% 1,932,345.00

TOTAL SCHOOL BUDGET K - 12 5,033,225.00 1,326,550.39 5,138,968.00 105,743.00 2.10% 5,138,968.00

CAPITAL PROJECTS/EXPENSES 95,000.00

010300 TRURO PRE-SCHOOL PROGRAM 113,546.00 39,304.35 114,679.00 1,133.00 1.00% 114,679.00

TOTAL 113,546.00 39,304.35 114,679.00 1,133.00 1.00% 114,679.00

 2016 Working Budget 2/10/2015 4:05 PM Page 11 of 21



DEPT 2015 2015 2016

#
Appropriation Expended to Date: Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %

T/A RecommendationACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2016 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

010315 CAPE COD REGIONAL TECHNICAL HIGH SCHOOL COMMITTEE EXPENSE

5700 Other Charges 600.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00% 600.00

Total 600.00 .00 600.00 0.00 0.00% 600.00

010316 CAPE COD REGIONAL TECHNICAL HIGH SCHOOL ASSESSMENT

5600  Assessment Due 52,491.00 41,992.00 54,600.00 2,109.00 4.02% 54,600.00

Total 52,491.00 41,992.00 54,600.00 2,109.00 4.02% 54,600.00

TOTAL PUBLIC EDUCATION 5,199,862.00 1,407,846.74 5,308,847.00 108,985.00 2.10% 5,308,847.00

 2016 Working Budget 2/10/2015 4:05 PM Page 12 of 21



DEPT 2015 2015 2016

#
Appropriation Expended to Date: Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %

T/A RecommendationACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2016 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

PUBLIC WORKS

010400 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

5100 Salaries & Wages 433,698.64 188,600.69 415,196.59 (18,502.05) -4.27% 415,196.59

5150 Overtime 14,350.00 6,890.42 14,000.00 (350.00) -2.44% 14,000.00

5200 Purchase of Services 40,650.00 18,575.33 40,350.00 (300.00) -0.74% 40,350.00

5400 Supplies 164,950.00 35,918.71 165,950.00 1,000.00 0.61% 165,950.00

5700 Other Charges 3,450.00 522.03 3,450.00 0.00 0.00% 3,450.00

5800 Capital 120,000.00 120,000.00 100.00% 120,000.00

5800 Capital Project:

Total 657,098.64 250,507.18 758,946.59 101,847.95 15.50% 758,946.59

010423 SNOW REMOVAL

5100 Salaries & Wages 11,700.00 1,363.14 11,700.00 0.00 0.00% 11,700.00

5200 Purchase of Services 500.00 .00 500.00 0.00 0.00% 500.00

5400 Supplies 12,800.00 2,789.21 12,800.00 0.00 0.00% 12,800.00

Total 25,000.00 4,152.35 25,000.00 0.00 0.00% 25,000.00

010424 STREET LIGHTS

5200 Purchase of Services 4,600.00 991.36 3,675.00 (925.00) -20.11% 3,675.00

Total 4,600.00 991.36 3,675.00 (925.00) -20.11% 3,675.00

010430 TRANSFER STATION/DISPOSAL AREA

5100 Salaries & Wages 195,106.52 79,220.30 197,226.84 2,120.32 1.09% 197,226.84

5150 Overtime 9,225.00 4,732.04 9,000.00 (225.00) -2.44% 9,000.00

5200 Purchase of Services 108,725.00 52,691.88 148,800.00 40,075.00 36.86% 148,800.00

5400 Supplies 48,150.00 25,310.17 48,350.00 200.00 0.42% 48,350.00

5600 Intergovernmental .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00% .00

5700 Other Charges 1,380.00 360.00 1,480.00 100.00 7.25% 1,480.00

5800 Capital Outlay: 75,000.00 .00 50,000.00 (25,000.00) 100.00% 50,000.00

Total 437,586.52 162,314.39 454,856.84 17,270.32 3.95% 454,856.84

010470 PUBLIC BUILDING MAINTENANCE
 2016 Working Budget 2/10/2015 4:05 PM Page 13 of 21



DEPT 2015 2015 2016

#
Appropriation Expended to Date: Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %

T/A RecommendationACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2016 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

5100 Salaries & Wages 229,861.92 93,609.90 224,539.28 (5,322.64) -2.32% 224,539.28

5150 Overtime 4,180.00 855.96 4,180.00 0.00 0.00% 4,180.00

5200 Purchase of Services 141,498.00 65,416.48 141,870.00 372.00 0.26% 141,870.00

5400 Supplies 60,200.00 13,586.09 53,200.00 (7,000.00) -11.63% 53,200.00

5700 Other Charges & Fees 1,235.00 .00 1,235.00 0.00 0.00% 1,235.00

5800 Capital Outlay 1,000.00 449.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,000.00

5850 Capital Preventative Bldg Maintenance .00 .00 33,000.00 33,000.00 100.00% 33,000.00

Total 437,974.92 173,917.43 459,024.28 21,049.36 4.81% 459,024.28

010491 TOWN CEMETERIES

5200 Purchase of Services 26,000.00 10,608.00 26,000.00 0.00 0.00% 26,000.00

5400 Supplies 300.00 177.96 300.00 0.00 0.00% 300.00

5700 Other Charges .00 .00 0.00 0.00% .00

5800 Capital

Total 26,300.00 10,785.96 26,300.00 0.00 0.00% 26,300.00

010492 SOLDIERS & SAILORS LOTS

5200 Purchase of Services 2,700.00 1,632.00 2,600.00 (100.00) -3.70% 2,600.00

Total 2,700.00 1,632.00 2,600.00 (100.00) -3.70% 2,600.00

 2016 Working Budget 2/10/2015 4:05 PM Page 14 of 21



DEPT 2015 2015 2016

#
Appropriation Expended to Date: Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %

T/A RecommendationACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2016 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

010499 CAPE COD GREENHEAD FLY CONTROL DISTRICT

5200 Purchase of Services 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,000.00

Total 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 0.00% 1,000.00

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 1,592,260.08 605,300.67 1,731,402.71 139,142.63 8.74% 1,731,402.71

PUBLIC SERVICES

010510 HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE

5200 Purchase of Services 41,050.00 41,050.00 38,350.00 (2,700.00) -6.58% 38,350.00

Total 41,050.00 41,050.00 38,350.00 -2,700.00 -6.58% 38,350.00

010511 BOARD OF HEALTH

5100 Salaries & Wages 99,461.98 47,585.11 99,246.46 (215.52) -0.22% 99,246.46

5150 Overtime .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00% .00

5200 Purchase of Services 23,457.00 7,570.30 23,457.00 0.00 0.00% 23,457.00

5400 Supplies 400.00 58.95 400.00 0.00 0.00% 400.00

5700 Other Charges 1,870.00 320.00 1,870.00 0.00 0.00% 1,870.00

Total 125,188.98 55,534.36 124,973.46 (215.52) -0.17% 124,973.46

010512 WATER RESOURCE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

5200 Purchase of Services 2,000.00 400.00 3,500.00 1,500.00 75.00% 3,500.00

5200 Water Sampling Fees 3,500.00 .00 750.00 (2,750.00) -78.57% 750.00

5700 Other Charges and Expenditures .00 1,486.50 1,250.00 1,250.00 0.00% 1,250.00

Total 5,500.00 1,886.50 5,500.00 .00 5,500.00

010515 RECYCLING COMMITTEE

5200 Purchase of Services 800.00 .00 800.00 0.00 0.00% 800.00

5700 Other Charges 400.00 .00 400.00 0.00 0.00% 400.00

Total 1,200.00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00

010541 COUNCIL ON AGING

5100 Salaries & Wages 244,503.32 91,880.33 233,883.33 (10,619.99) -4.34% 233,883.33

5150 Overtime 7,696.00 .00 7,696.00 0.00 0.00% 7,696.00

5200 Purchase of Services 13,617.00 7,647.23 13,617.00 0.00 0.00% 13,617.00
 2016 Working Budget 2/10/2015 4:05 PM Page 15 of 21



DEPT 2015 2015 2016

#
Appropriation Expended to Date: Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %

T/A RecommendationACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2016 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

5400 Supplies 18,860.00 3,836.06 18,860.00 0.00 0.00% 18,860.00

5700 Other Charges 4,506.00 1,834.93 4,506.00 0.00 0.00% 4,506.00

5800 Capital .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00% .00

Total 289,182.32 105,198.55 278,562.33 (10,619.99) -4.34% 278,562.33

010543 VETERANS SERVICES

5200 Purchase of Services 14,812.44 14,812.44 14,694.63 (117.81) -0.80% 14,694.63

5700 Other Charges 15,000.00 3,440.50 15,000.00 0.00 0.00% 15,000.00

Total 29,812.44 18,252.94 29,694.63 (117.81) 29,694.63

010545 DISABILITIES COMMITTEE

5200 Purchase of Services 175.00 .00 175.00 0.00 0.00% 175.00

5400 Supplies .00

5700 Other Charges 25.00 .00 25.00 0.00 0.00% 25.00

Total 200.00 .00 200.00 200.00

010560 HOUSING AUTHORITY .00

5800 Capital (Land Acquisition) .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00% .00

Total .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL PUBLIC SERVICES 492,133.74 221,922.35 478,480.42 (13,653.32) 478,480.42

 2016 Working Budget 2/10/2015 4:05 PM Page 16 of 21



DEPT 2015 2015 2016

#
Appropriation Expended to Date: Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %

T/A RecommendationACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2016 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

CULTURE & RECREATION

010610 TOWN LIBRARIES

5100 Salaries & Wages 225,031.00 98,173.85 223,771.00 (1,260.00) -0.56% 233,320.00

5200 Purchase of Services 25,735.00 11,204.85 28,835.00 3,100.00 12.05% 28,835.00

5400 Supplies 14,100.00 6,995.20 14,000.00 (100.00) -0.71% 14,000.00

5410 Books & Subscriptions 59,500.00 29,893.72 60,000.00 500.00 0.84% 60,000.00

5700 Other Charges 22,000.00 18,583.16 24,000.00 2,000.00 9.09% 24,000.00

5800 Capital Outlay .00

Total 346,366.00 164,850.78 350,606.00 4,240.00 1.22% 360,155.00

010630 RECREATION COMMISSION

5100 Salaries & Wages 204,618.20 109,140.79 204,069.96 (548.24) -0.27% 191,069.96

5150 Overtime 412.00 .00 400.00 (12.00) -2.91% 400.00

5200 Purchase of Services 37,445.00 21,013.98 38,130.00 685.00 1.83% 38,130.00

5210 Youth Fund for Sports Not offered in Truro 3,000.00 .00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00% 3,000.00

5400 Supplies 10,445.00 8,504.36 10,595.00 150.00 1.44% 10,595.00

5600 Intergovernmental Expenses .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00% .00

5700 Other Charges 4,360.00 2,732.40 4,935.00 575.00 13.19% 4,935.00

5800 Capital Outlay 2,000.00 49.99 2,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,000.00

Total 262,280.20 141,441.52 263,129.96 849.76 0.32% 250,129.96

010635 BICYCLE AND WALKWAYS COMMITTEE

5200 Purchase of Services .00 .00 600.00 600.00 100.00% 600.00

5400 Supplies .00 .00 1,400.00 1,400.00 100.00% 1,400.00

Total .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 10000.00% 2,000.00

010640 BEACH PROGRAM OPERATIONS

5100 Salaries & Wages 191,380.39 145,883.33 194,198.80 2,818.41 1.47% 194,198.80

5150 Overtime 4,841.00 2,436.19 4,700.00 (141.00) -2.91% 4,700.00

5200 Purchase of Services 14,410.00 9,884.53 14,040.00 (370.00) -2.57% 14,040.00

5400 Supplies 16,000.00 2,907.41 15,800.00 (200.00) -1.25% 15,800.00
 2016 Working Budget 2/10/2015 4:05 PM Page 17 of 21



DEPT 2015 2015 2016

#
Appropriation Expended to Date: Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %

T/A RecommendationACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2016 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

5600 Intergovernmental (Details) 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,000.00

5700 Other Charges 3,850.00 480.00 4,850.00 1,000.00 25.97% 4,850.00

5800 Capital Outlay 3,155.44 0.00

Total 231,481.39 164,746.90 234,588.80 3,107.41 1.34% 234,588.80

010650 GOLF COURSE

5100 Salaries & Wages 0.00 0.00%

5150 Overtime 0.00 0.00%

5200 Purchase of Services 0.00 0.00%

5400 Supplies 0.00 0.00%

5600 Intergovernmental Charges 0.00 0.00%

5700 Other Charges 0.00 0.00%

5800 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00%

Total .00 .00 0.00 .00

060660 PAMET HARBOR COMMISSION

5100 Salaries & Wages 258.00 250.00 500.00 242.00 93.80% 500.00

5200 Purchase of Services 350.00 350.00 350.00 0.00 0.00% 350.00

5400 Supplies 25.00 25.00 50.00 25.00 100.00% 50.00

5700 Other Charges 75.00 75.00 0.00 (75.00) -100.00% .00

5850 Capital Outlay & Maintenance Dredging 99,700.00 99,700.00 101,875.00 2,175.00 2.18% 101,875.00

Total 100,408.00 100,400.00 102,775.00 2,367.00 95.98% 102,775.00

 2016 Working Budget 2/10/2015 4:05 PM Page 18 of 21



DEPT 2015 2015 2016

#
Appropriation Expended to Date: Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %

T/A RecommendationACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2016 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

010661 PAMET HARBOR OPERATIONS

5100 Salaries & Wages 86,159.39 43,837.54 98,905.50 12,746.11 14.79% 98,905.50

5150 Overtime Included above Included above 1,000.00 N/A N/A 1,000.00

5200 Purchase of Services 5,000.00 1,039.40 5,349.88 349.88 7.00% 5,349.88

5400 Supplies 5,500.00 3,181.04 6,500.00 1,000.00 18.18% 6,500.00

5700 Other Charges 900.00 .00 1,480.00 580.00 64.44% 1,480.00

5800 Capital Outlay 10,000.00 10,000.00 100.00% 10,000.00

Total 97,559.39 48,057.98 123,235.38 25,675.99 26.32% 123,235.38

010691 HISTORICAL COMMISSION

5200 Purchase of Services .00 .00 0.00 0.00% .00

5400 Supplies 220.00 220.00 200.00 (20.00) -9.09% 200.00

5700 Other Charges .00 .00 .00

Total 220.00 220.00 200.00 (20.00) -9.09% 200.00

010692 HISTORIC REVIEW BOARD

5100 Personal Services 150.00 150.00 75.00 (75.00) -50.00% 75.00

5200 Purchase of Services .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00% .00

5400 Supplies .00 .00 50.00 50.00 0.00% 50.00

Total 150.00 150.00 125.00 (25.00) -50.00% 125.00

TOTAL CULTURE & RECREATION 1,038,464.98 619,867.18 1,076,660.14 38,195.16 1,071,209.14

DEBT SERVICE

010710 RETIREMENT OF DEBT - PRINCIPAL (GENERAL FUND)

5910 Long Term Debt Principal Payment 785,400.00 65,000.00 845,400.00 60,000.00 7.64% 845,400.00

Total 785,400.00 65,000.00 845,400.00 60,000.00 7.64% 845,400.00

010751 INTEREST PAYMENTS - LONG TERM DEBT

5915 Long Term Debt Interest Payment 219,495.00 109,747.50 192,545.00 (26,950.00) -12.28% 192,545.00

Total 219,495.00 109,747.50 192,545.00 (26,950.00) -12.28% 192,545.00

010752 INTEREST PAYMENTS - SHORT TERM DEBT

5925 Short Term Debt Interest Payment 13,894.66 1,944.66 12,576.44 (1,318.22) -9.49% 12,576.44
 2016 Working Budget 2/10/2015 4:05 PM Page 19 of 21



DEPT 2015 2015 2016

#
Appropriation Expended to Date: Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %

T/A RecommendationACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2016 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

Total 13,894.66 1,944.66 12,576.44 (1,318.22) -9.49% 12,576.44

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 1,018,789.66 176,692.16 1,050,521.44 31,731.78 1,050,521.44

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

010911 RETIREMENT AND PENSION

5170 County Retirement Assessment 962,900.00 944,824.00 966,993.00 4,093.00 0.43% 966,993.00

Total 962,900.00 944,824.00 966,993.00 4,093.00 0.43% 966,993.00

010912 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

5170 Worker's Compensation Insurance 46,000.00 44,576.91 46,000.00 0.00 0.00% 46,000.00

Total 46,000.00 44,576.91 46,000.00 .00 0.00% 46,000.00

010913 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE COMPENSATION

5170 Unemployment Compensation 92,300.00 26,275.75 92,000.00 (300.00) -0.33% 92,000.00

Total 92,300.00 26,275.75 92,000.00 (300.00) -0.33% 92,000.00

010914 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE - EMPLOYER SHARE

5170 Group Health Premium Payments 1,134,886.00 540,180.70 1,263,608.00 128,722.00 11.34% 1,263,608.00

Total 1,134,886.00 540,180.70 1,263,608.00 128,722.00 11.34% 1,263,608.00

010915 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE - EMPLOYER SHARE

5170 Group Life Premium Payments 2,177.00 927.58 2,066.00 (111.00) -5.10% 2,066.00

Total 2,177.00 927.58 2,066.00 (111.00) -5.10% 2,066.00

 2016 Working Budget 2/10/2015 4:05 PM Page 20 of 21



DEPT 2015 2015 2016

#
Appropriation Expended to Date: Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %

T/A RecommendationACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2016 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

010916 FICA/MEDICARE INSURANCES - EMPLOYER SHARE

5176 FICA/Medicare Payments 106,000.00 53,794.17 105,000.00 (1,000.00) -0.94% 105,000.00

Total 106,000.00 53,794.17 105,000.00 (1,000.00) -0.94% 105,000.00

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,344,263.00 1,610,579.11 2,475,667.00 131,404.00 2,475,667.00

MUNICIPAL LIABILITY INSURANCES

010945 MUNICIPAL LIABILITY INSURANCES

5700 Insurance Payments 225,000.00 187,657.18 215,000.00 (10,000.00) -4.44% 215,000.00

Total 225,000.00 187,657.18 215,000.00 215,000.00

TOTAL MUNICIPAL INSURANCES 225,000.00 187,657.18 215,000.00 -10,000.00 215,000.00

GRAND TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET: 17,676,512.14 6,734,935.56 18,434,524.29 758,012.15 4.29% 18,069,073.29

758,012.15 392,561.15

2.22%

 2016 Working Budget 2/10/2015 4:05 PM Page 21 of 21



           FY 2016 PROJECTED AVAILABLE SPENDING CAPACITY ("REVENUES")
I TO CALCULATE THE FY 2015 LEVY LIMIT:

A. FY 14 Levy Limit 12,026,014.00        

A1. ADD Amended FY 2014 Growth + -                         

B. ADD (A + A1) x  2.5% + 300,650.00             

C. ADD FY 15 New Growth + 114,710.00             

-                         

D. ADD FY 2015 General Override + 465,115.00             *

-                         

E. FY 2015 Subtotal + $ 12,906,489.00    

F FY 2015 LEVY CEILING 50,702,935.00        

FY 2014 Levy Limit

II TO CALCULATE THE FY 2016 Levy Limit

A. FY 2015 Levy Limit from I 12,906,489.00        

A.1 ADD Amended FY 2015 New Growth -                         

B Add (IIA +IIA1) X 2.5% + $ 322,662.00             

C Add FY 2016 New Growth (Projection) + $ 95,000.00               TB Projection 02.02.2015

D Add FY 2016 General Override (Projection) + $ -                         

E. FY 2016 Subtotal = $ 13,324,151.00        

PROJECTED 2016 Levy Limit: II 13,324,151.00    
FY 2015 Levy Limit

III TO CALCULATE THE FY 2016 MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE LEVY LIMIT:

A. FY 2016 Levy Limit from II 13,324,151.00        

B. FY 2016 Menu Override Items:

*

*

-                         

C. FY 2016 New Debt Exclusions ** -                         

D. FY 2016 Capital Expenditure Exclusions *** 323,000.00            

-                         

E. FY 2016 Stabilization Fund Override **** -                       -                         

F. Other Adjustments (Cape Cod Commission Assessment) 91,570.00              

G. FY 2016 General Override -                         

H. FY 2016 maximum Allowable Levy 13,738,721.00    

* As per the list of potential menu override questions presented by the Town Administrator

** As per the list of potential DEBT exclusion override questions presented by the Town Administrator 

*** As per the list of potential CAPITAL EXPENDITURE EXCLUSION  questions presented by the Town Administrator

**** As per the list of potential Stabilization Fund Override questions presented by the Town Administrator

 Based on a total property value of 

$TBD 

FY 2016 ATM RECAP Page 1 of 5 2/10/2015 4:11 PM



FY 2016 PROJECTED EXPENDITURES AND ASSESSMENTS ("EXPENDITURES")
1. FY 2016 ANNUAL TOWN  MEETING APPROPRIATIONS

A. FY 2016 Operating Budget 15,966,849.29     2,102,224.00     

B. Tuition to Other Districts -                                                            1,932,345.00       

C. Pre-School Program 114,679.00          

D. CCRTHS Committee Expense 600.00                 

E. CCRTHS Assessment 54,600.00            18,069,073.29    

F. Raise and Appropriate Special Articles:

1 None as of 02.03.2015 -                       

-                      

F. Menu Override Requests:

1 MO

2 MO

-                         -                      

G. Special Articles using Other Financing Sources: "Available funds"

1. CPA Appropriations of FY 2016 Surcharge Revenues

2. CPA Appropriations of Reserved Fund Balances

3. Capital Improvements Trust Fund -

4. Capital Improvements Trust Fund -                       

5. Stabilization Fund Transfer for Employee Benefits 50,000.00            50,000.00               

6. PEG Access ("Cable TV) Fund 15,000.00            15,000.00               

65,000.00           

H. Capital Exclusion Override Requests:

1 DPW Dump Truck, Plow, Sander CE 120,000.00          

2 TCS Playground Refurbishment CE 125,000.00          

3 F/R/EMS - Debribulator Replacement CE 78,000.00            

4
5 -                       323,000.00             323,000.00         

I. Debt Exclusion Override Requests:

1. None DE -                       -                         ***

J. FREE CASH USED TO FUND APPROPRIATIONS:

1. Free Cash to OPEB Trust Fund 300,000.00          

2. -                       

3. -                       

4. -                       300,000.00         

TOTAL PROJECTED ANNUAL TOWN

MEETING APPROPRIATIONS 18,757,073.29       

18,757,073.29    

2. 2016 OVERLAY ACCOUNT 90,000.00              TB Projection 02.04.15

2.A Prior Year Overlay Deficits to be raised: Overlay Deficits -                         

                                                          Snow & Ice Deficits -                         To be funded via Free Cash @ ATM
.

3. CHERRY SHEET OFFSETS

C.S. ER-1 : Charter School + School Choice ( ) + PL 874 + School Lunch 234,037.00            as of 02.04.2015 ESTIMATE @ '15 + 5%

4. STATE & COUNTY CHARGES 437,619.00            as of 02.04.2015 ESTIMATE @ '15 + 5%

TOTAL PROJECTED FY 2015 AMOUNT 

                                       TO BE RAISED 19,518,729.29    

FY 2016 ATM RECAP Page 2 of 5 2/10/2015 4:11 PM



            AVAILABLE FUNDS
Current Balances: Suggested FY 2015 Article Use: Balances after 2015 Use: FY 2016 Art/Bud Use: BALANCE after ATM Use:

Beach Receipts Reserved for Appropriation 281,069.87          281,069.87          280,000.00       1,069.87            

Golf Course Receipts Reserved for Appropriation 390,276.14          390,276.14          100,000.00       290,276.14        

Pamet Harbor Receipts Reserved for Appropriation 66,218.15            -                              66,218.15            65,000.00         1,218.15            

Sub-total Unrestricted Funds: 737,564.16         -                         737,564.16         445,000.00       292,564.16       

Recreation receipts Reserved for Appropriation 15,859.19            -                         15,859.19            15,500.00         359.19               

Conservation Commission Receipts Reserved 37,529.90            -                              37,529.90            5,000.00           32,529.90          

for Appropriation -                    

Fund Balance Reserved for Extraordinary & Unforeseen Expenditures

("Overlay Surplus") IF REQUEST/RELEASE BY ASSESSORS 145,998.52          -                         145,998.52          145,000.00       998.52               

Municipal Waterways Improvements Fund 35,491.88            -                         35,491.88            35,491.88          

Prior Year Appropriations to be
 Used as available funds (Reappropriated) -                         -                      -                    -                    

Insurance Proceeds > $20 K 6,313.63              -                         6,313.63              6,313.63            

Sale of Cemetery Lots 7,927.50              7,927.50              7,927.50            

Rescue Squad Gift Account 153,710.75          153,710.75          153,710.75        

Educational/Governmental Programing Access Fund (Cable) 76,653.98            -                              76,653.98            78,050.00         (1,396.02)          

Sub-total Available Funds: 1,217,049.51      -                         1,217,049.51      688,550.00       528,499.51       

Betterment funds 84,342.11           -                              84,342.11           10,400.00         73,942.11         

Free Cash 2,279,775.00      2,279,775.00      300,000.00       1,979,775.00    

Stabilization Fund 941,952.59          -                         941,952.59          50,000.00         891,952.59       

Community Preservation Act Funds (2016 Surcharge) -                         -                      -                    

Community Preservation Reserved Funds:  Affordable Housing -                         -                      -                    

Community Preservation Reserved Funds:  Historic Preservation -                         -                      -                    

Community Preservation Reserved Funds:  Opens Space (Debt) -                         -                      -                    

Community Preservation Reserved Funds:  Undesignated -                         -                      -                    

Community Preservation Reserved Funds:  Recreation

Community Preservation Appropriations: Reappropriations -                      -                    

OPEB Trust Fund 650,537.21          -                         650,537.21          650,537.21        

Affordable Housing Trust Fund 97,933.88            -                         97,933.88            97,933.88          

Capital Improvements Trust Fund 249,651.04          -                         249,651.04          249,651.04        

-                         -                      -                    -                    

-                    

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 5,521,241.34      -                         5,521,241.34      1,048,950.00    4,472,291.34    

FY 2016 ATM RECAP Page 3 of 5 2/10/2015 4:11 PM



PROJECTED FY 2016 TAX LEVY RECAPITULATION

I.  AMOUNT TO BE RAISED

A. Projected ATM Appropriations - 18,757,073.29        

B. Projected Cherry Sheet Offsets - 234,037.00            5% over FY '12

C. Other Amounts to be Raised: Deficits Approp/Overlay - -                         

  :Deficits Approp/Snow & Ice -                         

D. Cherry Sheet Charges Estimate as of 02.03.14 - 437,619.00             TB Projection '15 + 5%

E. Allowance for Abatements &

Exemptions (Overlay) TB 02.03.2015 - 90,000.00               

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE RAISED: - 19,518,729.29        

II.  ESTIMATED RECEIPTS AND OTHER REVENUE SOURCES

A. Cherry Sheet Estimated Receipts - 516,870.00             TB estimate @ 95% of '15

B. Local Estimated Receipts - 1,750,000.00          

C. Appropriated Other Available Funds -

Beach RRA 280,000.00                                                

Golf RRA 100,000.00                                                

Harbor RRA 65,000.00                                                  

Recreation RRA 15,500.00                                                  

Cons Comm RRA 5,000.00                                                    

MWWIF -                                                            

Educational/Governmental Programing Access Fund (Cable) 78,050.00                                                  

"Overlay Surplus" 145,000.00                                                

Stabilization fund 50,000.00                                                  

Betterment Funds 10,400.00                                                  

Sale of Lots Fund -                                                            

CPA Receipts -                                                            

CPA Reappropriations -                                                            

CPA Reserves -                                                            

Capital Improvements Fund -                                                            

748,950.00             

E. Appropriated Free Cash: Appropriations: To Capital Improvenments Fund -                         

- 300,000.00             

                                                      To Reduce the Tax Rate: - 1,500,000.00          

TOTAL ESTIMATED RECEIPTS AND OTHER REVENUE: 4,815,820.00          

To Support FY 2016 Special Articles:

FY 2016 ATM RECAP Page 4 of 5 2/10/2015 4:11 PM



FY 2015 TAX LEVY RECAP

III.  AMOUNT TO BE RAISED BY

REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY

FY 2016 TAX LEVY LIMIT - 13,324,151.00        *

FY 2015 NEW GROWTH - Amended -                         

FY 2015 ADDITIONAL OVERRIDES See below -                         

FY 2015 BASE LEVY 13,324,151.00        

-                         
13,324,151.00       

EXISTING DEBT EXCLUSIONS/ALTERNATE FUNDING PROGRAMS

     F/R/P Facility   - DONE!

     Library Project 64,200.00               

     Town Hall 210,550.00             

     Senior /Community Center 286,320.00             

     South Jetty Remodel  (Temp) 65,000.00               

     Pamet Harbor Project 124,850.00             

      Fire Apparatus (Temp) 60,000.00               

                             TOTAL EXISTING DEBT EXCLUSIONS: 810,920.00            

2016 NEW OVERRIDES -                         

NEW GENERAL/MENU OVERRIDE(S) MO -                         

NEW CAPITAL EXPENDITURE EXCLUSIONS: CE 323,000.00             

NEW DEBT EXCLUSIONS DE -                         

CAPE COD COMMISSION ASSESSMENT: 91,570.00               

Add FY 2016 New Growth (Projection) 95,000.00               

FY 2016 MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE LEVY LIMIT 14,644,641.00       
     

FY 2016 TAX LEVY RECAP

PROJECTED ESTIMATED RECEIPTS AND 

OTHER REVENUE - 4,815,820.00          

PROJECTED FY 2015 TAX LEVY LIMIT - 14,644,641.00        

PROJECTED TOTAL REVENUE 19,460,461.00        

PROJECTED TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE RAISED: - 19,518,729.29        

PROJECTED EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) LEVY CAPACITY: (58,268.29)

GTB 02.10.2015

FY 2016 ATM RECAP Page 5 of 5 2/10/2015 4:11 PM



1 

 

                                                                          

Agenda item: 5D 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:   Water Resources Oversight Committee 

 

REQUESTOR:  Kevin Kuechler, Chair 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  2/10/15 

 

ITEM:  Phase 2 of Integrated Water Resources Management Plan and Scope of Work 

 

EXPLANATION:  Phase I of the IWRMP has been completed.   The Committee is ready to move onto Phase II of 
the IWRMP.   The focus of Phase II will be on increased public education, placement of monitoring wells at 
selected sites in Truro to for nutrient loading information and placement of monitoring wells and piezometers 
to determine ground water flow at East Harbor.  Development of stormwater improvements and best 
management practices using Low Impact Development techniques will be included in Phase II. 
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Funds for Phase II were approved at Town Meeting 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Phase II is perhaps the most important component of a wastewater 
management plan.   At the completion of this phase, the Committee, working with its consultant, can make 
recommendations for long term solutions.   Over the past several years, activist groups like the Conservation 
Law Foundation have initiated lawsuits at the regional level to accelerate development and implementation of 
wastewater management plans.  By working towards a comprehensive plan, the Town will have control over 
their planning and decision making.  
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   MOTION to approve the contract with Weston and Sampson, as amended  by Town 

Counsel and the Scope of Work for Phase II of the  Integrated Water Resources Management Plan and 

authorize the Chair to sign. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1.  Weston and Sampson Contract for PHII and Scope of Work (Contract is being revised per Town     
        Counsel and will be submitted Monday).  

 

 



Massachusetts    Connecticut    New Hampshire    Vermont    New York    Pennsylvania    New Jersey    South Carolina    Florida 

Five Centennial Drive 

Peabody, MA 01960-7985 

tel: 978-532-1900   fax: 978-977-0100 

www.westonandsampson.com 

January 28, 2015 

Town of Truro 
Water Resources Oversight Committee 
c/o Ms. Rae Ann Palmer 
Mr. Kevin Kuechler 
P.O. Box 2030 
Truro. MA 02666 

RE:  Phase II, IWRMP Services 

Dear Committee Members: 

Per your request we are providing the following scope of services to conduct the second phase of the IWRMP. 
The services include emphasis on increased public education and long-term improvements to residential 
wastewater management practices, development of specific wastewater management options for selected 
neighborhoods, as well as the development of example improvements to stormwater management using Low 
Impact Development techniques.  Continued efforts to evaluate East Harbor and to install select groundwater 
monitoring points at critical resource areas are also included.  Within the next 8-12 months the following scope 
can be accomplished for Phase II. 

Task 1.0 Public Education and Outreach 

We will work with the WROC to design and implement a public education program for wastewater and 
stormwater management.  The focus will be on providing the citizens of Truro with information regarding septic 
system design, management and water quality impacts.  Results of both Phase I and Phase II data collection 
activities will be presented in the form of three newsletters, and three public information sessions during the 
year.   

Task 2.0 Sentry / Regional Monitoring Wells 

A series of shallow monitoring wells (6 wells and 3 piezometers) will be placed at East Harbor and at 
select locations in Truro as agreed upon with the Water Resources Oversight Committee.  Final locations will 
be determined by the Water Resources Oversight Committee and Weston & Sampson.  Three wells and three 
piezometers will be placed near East Harbor.  Final locations will be determined through verification of public 
right of ways or access agreements with private land owners.  Three other monitoring wells will be located in 
public right of ways to provide for long-term monitoring in or near the Route 6 General Business District, areas 
to the north along 6A, and potentially near the Truro Center limited Business District.  The wells will provide 
independent sampling and nutrient loading information.  These locations will target the protection of drinking 
water resources and identification/ quantification of septic system impacts in key areas.  Transducers and data 
loggers will be installed in these wells. 

Task 3.0 Strategic Analysis 

A Strategic analysis of all areas affected by high nitrogen levels will include an in-depth look at 
sampling locations, and an alternative analysis for remedial actions.  This phase of the project will target sub 

Agenda Item: 5D1



Water Resources Oversight Committee 
January 28, 2015 

Page 2 

 
 

basins that show potential elevated concentrations.  Areas within these sub basins that have corresponding 
high concentrations shown in the current groundwater well sampling data will be evaluated.  Where high 
concentrations are detected, a site by site analysis will be conducted.  The sampling location will be screened 
for lawn practices, septic system information, stormwater management issues, and well configuration.  All 
factors will be used to determine if local corrective actions are necessary or if general conditions can be 
attributed to nutrient loads and ground water quality.  Remedial alternatives will be developed for each site.  
Sampling data to date suggests 10-15 areas will be characterized.  With the primary focus placed on 
neighborhoods with elevated nitrates.  The analysis will be summarized and an implementation plan will be 
developed for the selected remedies.  The plan will outline systematic / town-wide changes to septic system 
management and area specific actions to protect critical water/ecological resources and improve water quality 
for the protection of human health and the environment.  In addition, an assessment of current sewer 
infrastructure and the long-term feasibility of connections to Provincetown and in the Beach Point area will be 
evaluated.  System capacity, pipe line size, pressure gradients and materials of construction will be evaluated. 
 
Task 4.0 Develop Example Stormwater BMP’s 
 
 Guidance on implementable BMP’s will be developed under this task using specific examples from up 
to 5 locations in Truro. Selected locations will be determined by the Water Resources Oversight Committee 
and Weston & Sampson.  Typical drainage patterns or stormwater management systems will be characterized 
with remedial plans or retrofits designed for each area.  The guidance document will target both residential and 
commercial areas and will be a document that can be used to support changes in builders’ habits and future 
modifications to town bylaws. 
 
Task 5.0 Evaluate and Prepare Conceptual Stormwater Improvements from Rte. 6 
 
 WSE will work with a WROC designee to develop a long-term approach to MADOT stormwater 
systems in Truro. This will include initiating a series of meetings with MADOT, development of conceptual 
drainage modifications and identification of acceptable BMP’s of particular interest will be inputs, and potential 
modifications to those inputs to Pilgrim Pond.  Pilgrim Pond water quality will also be reviewed with MADOT to 
identify potential funding for improvements to this resource area.  Grant funding opportunities to design and 
construct water quality improvements systems will be identified.  The meetings, design considerations and all 
plans will be summarized in a Rte. 6 drainage booklet at year-end. 
 
Schedule 
 The Phase II activities will begin in March and be completed by March of 2016.  Individual meetings 
and public participation documents will be developed throughout the year based on a schedule designed by 
the WROC. 
 
Costs 
 The following costs are anticipated to complete all 5 tasks. 
 

Description Labor & Expense Subcontractor Total 

Task 1.0 $17,000 0 $17,000 

Task 2.0 $9.000 $12,255 $21,255 

Task 3.0 $12,700 $800 $13,500 

Task 4.0 $9,000 0 $9,000 

Task 5.0 $18,000 0 $18,000 

 TOTALS $65,700 $13,055 $78,755 

 
 
We are available to proceed with this next phase of the work and will consider this an extension to the existing 
contract upon your notification.  We look forward to being of continued service to Truro.   
 
 



Water Resources Oversight Committee 
January 28, 2015 

Page 3 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions regarding the above Scope of Work. 

Very truly yours, 

WESTON & SAMPSON ENGINEERS, INC. 

Blake A. Martin 
Vice President 
Environmental Resources 

O:\Truro MA\IWRMP\contracts\Phase II   FIN  012815.docx 



1 

 

                                                                         Agenda Item: 5E 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Truro Police Department 

 

REQUESTOR: Chief Kyle Takakjian 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: Feb. 10th 

 

ITEM: Quarterly / Annual Report 

 

EXPLANATION:  Presentation of the Police Department’s quarterly report which is also the 

yearend report. 

 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: N/A 

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  N/A 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. TPD Annual Report 2014 

2. Annual Statistics 2014 

3. TPD Letters  

 



KYLE TAKAKJIAN              KYLE TAKAKJIAN 
CHIEF OF POLICE 

 
CRAIG DANZIGER 

LT. / EXECUTIVE OFFICER  
   

 

   344 Route 6, Post Office Box 995, Truro, Massachusetts 02666-0995      
508-487-8730    www.truropolice.org 

 

Annual Report, December 31, 2014 
 
The Truro Police Department is pleased to submit its annual report ending December 31, 2014. 
We have responded to calls for service, processed cases, developed new programs, attended 
training, volunteered within the community, and supported our town.   
 
First and foremost, a very heartfelt thank-you to a number of special groups:  The Officers and 
Telecommunicators who work for this Police Department.  Each one of them works hard 
throughout the year to serve all of you.  In many cases sacrificing personal and family time to 
put in the extra effort required to sustain our operations and volunteer for programs within the 
community.  I would also like to thank the Town departments who willingly assist us, many 
times on short notice, to keep us running effectively.  Of special note, are the DPW employees 
who continue to keep the public safety facility running smoothly.   
 
Just as importantly are all of you – the citizens of Truro.  You have supported our department 
by adding needed staff to the patrol force and also given so generously to support the Police 
Association and our outreach programs such as Operation Safe Ride, the Truro Central School 
Basketball Fundraiser and Truro Treasures Barbeque for the 5/6th grade Washington DC trip, 
Special Olympics Torch Run, Bike Rodeo, Foreign Student Workers Bike Safety, Touch-a-Truck, 
Trunk-or-Treat, Shop with a Cop (Back to School and Christmas), Toys for Tots and, the Families 
in Need Program.  As we continue to focus outward, your support is vital to sustain these 
programs and enables us to develop new ones.   
 
The citizens of Truro graciously supported the expansion of our patrol force by two Officers.  
This, and replacement of retired/transferred Officers welcomed Officers Craig Bayer, James 
Bragdon, Leo Rose Jr., Thomas Roda, and Paul McGlynn to the force.  
 
An important mental health initiative was started and will continue to tackle difficult issues 
within our community.  The department is working with the State’s Department of Mental 
Health on a resident visit program in which a case worker from the State’s Office of Mental 
Health will come to Truro monthly.  During that visit, a Truro Police Officer will accompany a 
case worker to selected residents who may be in need of services.  What the case worker will 
do during the visit is a check on the individual and asses not only cognitive but physical abilities. 
Based upon the assessment, resources will be suggested / offered to help them.  The program 
is strictly voluntary and is designed to help individual’s lead healthier and productive lives.   
 
Considering the growing epidemic of heroin use, Officer’s now carry NARCAN as part of our 
standard medical equipment in the event its life-saving effects are needed.   

Agenda Item: 5E1 



 2 

Training programs continue both for the staff and citizens of Truro.  This past year we hosted a 
six week Citizens Police Academy covering topics such as resources and equipment, patrol 
procedures, operating under the influence detection, communications, K9 operations, court 
and investigative procedures.  Sergeant Scott Holway completed his course of study at the 
Roger Williams Universities Justice Institute entitled “First Line Supervisors Development 
Course”.  This leadership program is a solid foundation for our command staff training program. 
 
Two of our Motorcycle Officers volunteered their time to attend and participate in the National 
Law Enforcement Officers Memorial Week in Washington DC.  They joined other Officers from 
Cape Cod, all over the United States, United Kingdom, Japan, Germany, Australia, France and 
others.  While in DC, each day – Officers worked 8 to 10 hours starting with attending roll-call 
briefings and receiving daily team and duty assignments at Washington Regan International 
Airport.  From there, escorted families and Police Department members of Officers killed in the 
line of duty to events within the city.  Truro Police Officers also volunteered to attend funerals 
for the fallen Officers in New York City.  Although these events are a result of tragic incidents, 
participation on the part of our Officers provides opportunities to train and operate with 
Officers on a national scale within the Incident Command Structure (ICS), but more importantly, 
“Honors our Profession” in a way that builds pride, honor, integrity, professionalism and 
dedication to the calling our Officers have chosen. 
 
The Truro Police Department remains dedicated to protecting and serving Truro’s citizens and 
visitors with professionalism, compassion, ethical conviction and constant availability. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Kyle Takakjian 
Chief of Police 



 

           Agenda Item: 5E2 



 

Agenda Item: 5E3 



 



 



1 

 

                                                           Agenda Item: 5F 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:   Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator, for Chairman Jay Coburn 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 10, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Review of proposed Policy for Police Vehicle Replacement  

 

EXPLANATION:  Attached is a proposed policy for replacement of police vehicles prepared 

with Chief Takakjian to address fleet needs. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  To be determined at Annual Town Meeting. 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   There will be no directing policy on the replacement of policy 

vehicles. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve Policy Memorandum 55, Replacement of Police 

Vehicles. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1.  Proposed Policy 

 



 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

 
  POLICY MEMORANDUM #55 

 
Date:  February 10, 2015  

 

Subject: Replacement of Police Vehicles 

 

 

 

Public Safety is one of the most important services provided by the Town of Truro.  The Board of 

Selectmen recognizes that the Truro Police Department must be provided the resources to maintain a 

fleet of vehicles that is of the appropriate number and condition to meet the public safety needs of the 

Town.  The Police Department’s vehicles must be safe to drive, available when needed and 

maintained at a reasonable cost. 

 

Based on past experience, the typical police vehicle should be replaced every four years.  

Accordingly, the Truro Board of Selectmen supports the Police Departments recommendation to 

maintain a fleet of seven vehicles and barring unusual circumstances, the Department should replace 

up to two vehicles per year, as part of the Town’s Capital Outlay Business Practices.    

 

Vehicles identified for replacement will be based upon condition and the joint recommendation of the 

Town’s Mechanic and the Chief of Police.  Vehicle replacement needs and fleet size beyond the 

above criteria would require justification by the Chief of Police and recommendation by the Board of 

Selectmen for approval by Town Meeting.  

 

 

 

________________________________  ______________________________ 

Jay Coburn, Chairman,     Paul Wisotzky, Vice-Chairman 

 

 

__________________________________  _______________________________ 

Janet W. Worthington, Clerk,     Robert Weinstein 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Maureen Burgess 

 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

 

Agenda Item: 5F1 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 5G 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator, for Selectman Robert Weinstein 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: February 10, 2015 

 

ITEM: Amendment of Board of Selectmen Policy 54, Standards of Professional Conduct 

 

EXPLANATION:  Attached is a revision to Policy 54, changing the language regarding 

communications with the Chief of Police and Fire Chief; as well as a change to the language 

regarding the reporting structure of the Library Director. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The policy will not accurately reflect the organizational reporting 

relationships. 

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to amend Policy Memorandum 54, Standards of Professional 

Conduct as attached. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Proposed amended Policy Memorandum 54  

2. Standards of Professional Conduct 

 



                                                                                       Agenda Item: 5G1 

 

#54 BoS Policy 

#3 Reporting Chain 

Chief of Police and the Fire Chief: Both Chiefs report directly to the Board of Selectmen. Although 

general dialog and information sharing is encouraged, to foster the best possible communication and 

management of expectations, anyone making a formal request of either the Police Chief or Fire Chief 

must direct that request through the Selectmen’s designated liaison to the particular Chief.  Except when 

it would be impractical to do so, such requests should be discussed by the full Board of Selectmen prior 

to communicating the request to the particular Chief. 

Library Director: Reports to the Board of Library Trustees who are responsible for assigning tasks to the 

director. 

 



 

                       Agenda Item: 5G2 



 



 



1 

 

                                                                        Agenda Item: 5H 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 10, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Discussion of Wage and Classification Study 

 

EXPLANATION:   On Thursday January 29, 2015, the Board of Selectmen met in Executive Session to discuss 
the “Final Report” Wage and Classification Study from HRS Consultants in anticipation of pending labor 
negotiations. .  Unfortunately, the process of conducting this study and producing the final documents was 
flawed in numerous respects; therefore, the documents resulting from this study are questionable.  Although 
the report was labeled “Final Report” by the Town’s consultant, the Board of Selectmen has voted to reject 
the report, as it contains many apparent inaccuracies.  In short, the Town lacks confidence in the results of the 
study overall and is disappointed that it will not prove to be as useful in informing the bargaining process as 
had been anticipated.   
  
The Board of Selectmen also moved to release the documents related to the final report.  The Department 

Heads and Union representatives have received the documents. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: N/A 

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  None required.  This item is for discussion purposes. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  None 

 



Board of Selectmen January 20, 2015 Page 1 of 3 
 

                                                                                      Agenda Item: 6A1 
 

Board of Selectmen Joint Meeting with Planning Board 

January 20, 2015 – Meeting Minutes 

Truro Town Hall – 6:00pm 

 

Selectmen Present: Jay Coburn, Chair, Bob Weinstein, Jan Worthington and Maureen Burgess 

Planning Board Members Present: Leo Childs, Bruce Boleyn, Chris Lucy, Steve Sollog, 

William Worthington, Lisa Maria Tobia and Michael Roderick 

Other Present: Charleen Greenhalgh ATA/Planner, Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator, 

Regan McCarthy, Kevin Grunwald, Jonathon Idman 

 

Development Agreement Bylaw discussion with Jon Idman, CCC Chief Regulatory Officer 

Representative: Jonathon Idman, Chief Regulatory Officer with the Cape Cod Commission 

(CCC).  

Discussion with the Planning Board and Members of the Board of Selectmen on how 

Development Agreement Bylaws work.  A Development Agreement Bylaw is authorized under 

the Cape Cod Commission, Chapter D, Development Agreement Regulations Governing the 

Provisions for Development Agreements, Barnstable County Ordinance 92-1, and (Revised 

November 2014).   

Mr. Coburn called the Board of Selectmen meeting to order at 6:10pm  Mr. Childs explained that 

the bylaw has once been a bylaw in the Town, but was left out when the bylaw was recodified. 

 

Mr. Idman explained what a Development Agreement (DA) is.  It is a contract agreement 

between the permitting authority and a developer for developer to provide public benefits and 

improvements, such as affordable housing, infrastructure, open space, etc.) in exchange for 

predictability in identifying project, such as extended duration to obtain permits and construct 

project (phased projects) or freezing of regulations in place at time the DA is entered into.    The 

CCC has the right to enter into a DA as an alternative to Commission Development of Regional 

Impact (DRI) of a project.  CCC Act and regulations allow a town to enter into a DA as a party 

with the CCC and a developer, if a DRI review is required and without CCC involvement if no 

DRI review is required. If a town adopts a LCP, which is certified by the CCC, and the town 

adopts the DA bylaw, then the Town can enter into a DA without the CCC.  Requires a public 

hearing process.  There is a model bylaw available.  

 

As an alternative to the DRI review, the CCC first has to find that a project will benefit from and 

is appropriate for a DA.  It is usually large and multi-phased projects, such that regulation freeze 

and extended duration, regular permitting of projects is necessary and desirable.  A DA will set 

out the duration, permitted uses and other developer considerations, restrictions and obligations.  

It allows for coordinated planning approach and mitigation schedule, especially in terms of 

infrastructure.   

 

Mr. Idman emphasized that as described in the CCC DA regulations and model bylaw, Town can 

enter into a DA with a developer for projects approval with the CCC for non-DRI projects.  

Barnstable is a town which has done this.  Freeze, extended duration, zoning variances by way of 

Town Meeting approval.   



Board of Selectmen January 20, 2015 Page 2 of 3 
 

 

Mr. Worthington asked if the Stop & Shop project and the Tradesmen’s Park project would have 

triggered this.  Per Mr. Idman, Stop & Shop would probably not have been a DA as it would not 

have been a phased project.  Tradesmen’s Park went through a different type of DRI.  Mr. 

Roderick asked how many projects there would be on this caliber for Truro.  Mr. Idman was not 

sure, but would not think there would be many.  Mr. Lucy asked if a subdivision would be seen 

as a phased project.  Per Mr. Idman, the subdivision itself is not phased; it is the construction of 

the dwellings that could be.  Mr. Lucy gave a scenario of a 50 acre parcel.  Mr. Idman explained 

that 50 acres would trigger the DRI and it would have to meet the CCC regulations under the 

Regional Policy Plan (RPP), as well as local requirements.  Mr. Lucy asked if the 50% open 

space is always required.  Per Mr. Idman, in some instances it is more than 50%.  Mr. Lucy 

expressed that back in 2002 the Town was told that the open space could be used for other types 

of uses.  Mr. Idman explained that the Massachusetts Energy & Environment Agency (EEA) gets 

involved with conservation restriction, as to what would be allowable and what would not.  

Agricultural restrictions could also be allowed.  The DA has to work with the Local 

Comprehensive Plan (LCP), per Mr. Childs.  Mr. Idman reviewed this.  Mr. Coburn stated that 

the LCP has not been updated in 10 years and the RPP is currently being updated. 

 

Ms. Worthington asked for examples of phased projects. Per Mr. Idman, Red Jacket Inn in 

Yarmouth and Cape Cod Health Care Center in Hyannis.  Mrs. Burgess asked how many towns 

have DA.  Per Mr. Idman, about 7 towns.  The Town of Barnstable has a DA where the town has 

entered into agreements without the CCC.  Mrs. Burgess asked that if a developer wished to 

pursue a project in Truro as a DA, it would go to the Building Commissioner to make the 

determination as to whether it triggers a DRI; it would then be referred to the CCC.  The project 

would still need to go through either a DRI or DA through the CCC.  Mr. Weinstein asked if the 

repurposing of buildings would trigger a DRI review or have a phased project.  Per Mr. Idman, 

this would also include real property. 

 

Mr. Coburn asked about the process of what triggers DRI.  Mr. Idman explained that there are 

two types. Mandatory Referral, there is a list of triggering mechanisms.  Once the Building 

Commissioner or Planning Board refers a project to the CCC all local time tables stops. Mr. 

Idman explained that the most intense review is whether the project meets the requirements of 

the RPP.  A type of standard under water resources is nitrogen loading standards.  The project is 

reviewed by and through all RPP standards and requirements.  He spoke to the Lowes project in 

Dennis, which met the RPP standards; however it was ultimately found to not be in the best 

interest of the community.  Mr. Coburn expressed that one of the concerns he has is the 

capability of the town staff to be able to review such projects.  The second type of referral is a 

discretionary referral where a project can be referred for review under specific aspects of the 

RPP (Traffic, Water Resources, etc.)   

 

As a practical matter, Mr. Idman does not see the types of projects that would trigger a DA in 

Truro.  He did express that technical services are also available through the CCC staff.  Ms. 

McCarthy provided a scenario of a project, and asked how this stops the local processes of the 

town and how abutters and others who are interested get involved.  Mr. Idman explained that 

there is a public hearing process for DRI review.  The Town and abutters are notified as are 

neighboring towns.  Mrs. Greenhalgh expressed that Town Staff still has the opportunity to 



Board of Selectmen January 20, 2015 Page 3 of 3 
 

review projects and the CCC staff reaches out to Town staff for input.  Per Mr. Idman explained 

that projects would still need to come back to the town boards (after DRI approval) for final 

approvals and permitting.  Under a DA it would eventually come back to the Town through the 

Board of Selectmen for approval.  The public would have a say through the public hearing 

process whether the DA is through the CCC or the Town level.   

 

Mr. Lucy asked if there is a down side to adopting this.  Mr. Idman does not see one, especially 

in light of the fact that it had once been on the books.  Mr. Coburn is still struggling to 

understand why this is something that needs to get completed. What problem is this going to 

solve.  Mr. Sollog agreed with Mr. Coburn.  There were no more questions for Mr. Idman.  Both 

Boards thank him for attending and for providing a clear overview.   

 

The Board of Selectmen portion of the meeting adjourned at 6:50pm. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, Charleen Greenhalgh 

 

 

___________________________________  ___ Absent_________________________ 

Jay Coburn, Chair     Paul Wisotzky, Vice-Chair 

 

 

___________________________________  ___________________________________ 

Janet Worthington, Clerk    Robert Weinstein 

 

 

__                             _______________ 

Maureen Burgess 

 



 

Selectmen Minutes & Budget Task Force – January 26, 2015 - Page 1 of 2 

 

                                                                                               Agenda Item: 6A2 
 
Budget Task Force - Selectmen Meeting Minutes 
January 26, 2015 - 8:00am 
Truro Town Hall 
 
Selectmen Present: Jay Coburn, Maureen Burgess and Bob Weinstein. 
Finance Committee Present: Lori Meads and Roberta Lema, Richard Wood 
School: Mike and Terry 
Staff/Others: Rae Ann Palmer, Trudi Brazil, Charleen Greenhalgh, Mike Gradone (Superintendent), Terri 
Humes (Chair, School Committee) and Bob Panessiti (on-phone), 
 
The meeting called to order by Mr. Coburn for the Board of Selectmen and Ms. Mead for the Finance 
Committee at 8:08am. 
 
School Committee 
Mr. Gradone presented the budget, which is up 2.1%.  Increase is in the tuition accounts for Nauset and Special 
Ed $126,000.  Mr. Gradone now knows how volatile it is to small towns with the tuition increases.   
Professional development has also increased to allow for the alignment of training amongst the teachers for the 
advantage of the students.  41 accounts have been reduced from the FY15 budget, software changes, level 
funding of budgets have resulted in the reductions.  K-6 budgets are up less than 1%.  There is a 3.78% 
increase in tuition accounts.  SPED is difficult to calculate as it is spread all over the budget.  Negotiations are 
currently happening.  The Pre-School program is not a mandated program, so this is not included in the budget.  
Early intervention for Special Needs has now been mandated.  Approximately 20 students per session (morning 
– afternoon) are currently participating.   
 
Overall there are 128 students in the Truro Central School (TSC) and 82 in the Nauset program.  There are 19 
students in School Choice of the 128 students at TSC.  A discussion ensued on the Special Ed Circuit Breaker 
fund.  This money cannot be used as a funding source.  If is for the School to use at its full discretion.  Both 
Mrs. Brazil and Ms. Palmer reported that Chapter 70 and Local Aide will not be touched, per announcement by 
the new Governor (Charlie Baker) on Friday. 
 
The Special Ed program has been restructured, resulting in a reduction in the costs.  Bus contract has been 
extended for 2 years for a 3% increase.  It will be renegotiated for the following year.  A discussion ensued 
about the proposed CIP.  It was suggested that the phone systems may be able to be coordinated between the 
Town and the School through CapeNet. Phones: $17,000; Exterior repainting of the steel: $40,000; and, 
$170,000 for refurnishing of the playground.  There are safety issues and handicap compliance issues with the 
existing playground.  A new estimate has come in for $125,000; this is the number that will be used in the CIP.  
Discussion ensued about technology.  There is a plan being developed for technology.  Ms. Burgess spoke to 
the high ratio of staff to students.  Ms. Humes explained that there is one teacher per classrooms. The Para-
professionals are mandated by different programs.  The question was raised whether maintaining the 6th grade 
class is in the best interest of the students, when the numbers are down.  This is a debatable question.  Also, 
money wise, because the Town has 6th grade, if a student wants to go to Nauset, where there is an existing 
tuition relationship, the cost is $5000 per student.  If the town does not offer 6th grade, then the cost would be 
around $16,000 per student. 
 
Mr. Coburn brought up what he sees as a disservice to the community that the Town Meeting is no longer held 
at the School.  This provides for a disconnect between the community and the school.  He would like to see 
Town Meeting held at the School, but this is a conversation for another day. 
 
Selectmen Budget 



 

Selectmen Minutes & Budget Task Force – January 26, 2015 - Page 2 of 2 

 

The budget has been level funded.  Mrs. Lima expressed that the salary should be increased based on the 
amount of meetings that the members attend.  Staff will research what other communities receive and when the 
last increase occurred.  The decrease in the budget represents the elimination of funds for Search Consultant.  
The increase in the Chamber request was discussed.  It is currently in the budget with a 50% increase over last 
year.  Some felt more comfortable with a 25% increase.  A discussion ensued about how the money is used.  
The Chamber is also looking at additional staff time, not just money for the booklet.  Ms. Palmer will reach out 
to the Chamber to get more specifics. 
 
Ms. Brazil spoke to going out for an RFP for the Auditing services, not this year, but next.  It is a good policy 
to change auditors. 
 
Administration 
Level funded from the previous year. No questions. 
 
Town Counsel 
The increase at this point is primarily in the Labor Counsel portion of the budget.  Mr. Weinstein is not happy 
with this budget.  The Town has gone out for bid for Legal Services.  It was suggested that the policy for access 
to Town Counsel services be looked at.  There is currently a stipend with Labor Counsel for HR services, 
which has been invaluable. 
 
Town Hall Operations 
This budget has absorbed a number of other items, such as if mailings need to get done, which have not been 
covered in other budgets.  This budget has taken care of many of these costs. 
 
The budget is also looking at containing an Allocated Energy Fund to cover unanticipated electricity.  
Discussion about propane vs. oil was discussed as well as solar. 
 
Annual Town Report 
This does not take into account publication cost increases. 
 
Next Meeting is February 2, 2015 for review of the Fire Budget and preliminary final budget.   
 
The Selectmen lost the quorum at 9:33am.  Ms. Mead adjourned the Finance Committee portion of the meeting 
at 9:36am 
 
Respectfully submitted, Charleen Greenhalgh, Assistant Town Administrator/Planner. 
 
Board of Selectmen       
 
 
_______________________________   ____Absent_________________________  
Jay Coburn, Chair       Paul Wisotzky, Vice-Chair   
   
 
_Absent         ___________________   ______________________________   
Jan Worthington, Clerk                  Robert Weinstein 
 
 
______________________________    
Maureen Burgess 
 
 



Truro Board of Selectmen  

Board of Selectmen Meeting –January 27, 2015    Page 1 of 1 
 

                                                                                                          Agenda Item: 6A3 
 

Truro Board of Selectmen 

Emergency Meeting Minutes – January 27, 2015 

Truro Town Hall-3:04PM 

 

 

Minutes from January 27, 2015 Emergency Meeting via Conference Call 

The meeting was called to order at 3:04 PM by Chairman Jay Coburn.  Present were Selectpersons Jay 

Coburn, Paul Wisotzky, Jan Worthington, Maureen Burgess, Robert Weinstein-Absent.  

Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer was also present. 

Chairperson Coburn explained that the meeting was called to discuss the possibility of declaring a state 

of emergency in the Town of Truro that would enable the Town to seek FEMA reimbursement for 

storm expenses and damage if FEMA declared Storm Juno in the State of Massachusetts eligible. 

Selectperson Wisotzky moved to declare a State of Emergency in the Town of Truro due to the 

potential impact of winter storm Juno.  Such State of Emergency shall remain in effect until revoked by 

the Board of Selectman.    The motion was seconded by Selectperson Worthington and approved by the 

Board. 

There was a brief storm status provided by Administrator Palmer. 

The Meeting adjourned at 3:16 PM. 

 

Respectfully submitted.  

Rae Ann Palmer Town Administrator  

 

                                                                                                                                                       

Jay Coburn, Chairman                                                                           Paul Wisotzky, Vice-Chairman 

 

          

                                                                                                      _________________________ 

Janet W. Worthington, Clerk                    Robert Weinstein   

 

   

                                                                                                           

                                                                     Maureen Burgess 

Truro Board of Selectmen 

 

 

 

 

        Absent 



 

1 | P a g e  
 

                                                                                    Agenda Item: 6A4 
 

Truro Board of Selectmen 
Meeting Minutes – Wednesday, January 28, 2015 

Truro Town Hall, 5:00 p.m.  
 

Members Present: Chair-Jay Coburn, Vice Chair-Paul Wisotzky, Clerk-Jan Worthington, Bob Weinstein, 
Maureen Burgess  
Present: Town Administrator-Rae Ann Palmer 
 
Chair Coburn called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. He announced the meeting was being recorded 
for broadcast on Truro TV channel 18, and asked if any audience members were recording. Hearing no 
response in the affirmative, he opened the meeting up for public comments. 
Chair Coburn prefaced the meeting by announcing that the executive session was postponed until 
Thursday, January 29th at 4:00PM.   
Selectman Weinstein wanted to take the opportunity to thank the members of the DPW and Public 
Safety Facility for the tremendous work they have been doing regarding storm Juno.  Chair Coburn 
wished to recognize them by name:  Jay Norton, Steven Aratare, Michael Kaelberer, Tim King, Mike 
Locke, Chris Lucy, Jim Nicholson, Leo Rose, Julius Smith, Jeff Souza and Peter Morris.  Under Chief 
Takakjian; Sgts Holway and DeAngelo, Officers Valli, Raneo, Bayer, Rose, Bragdon, Hobbs, and 
Dispatchers Timothy Caldwell, Heidi Dyer, and Martha Wheeler.  He was also very appreciative to the 
Truro Fire and Rescue Department, in particular; Lorne Russell, Laytin Reis, and a few others. 
 
Public Hearings 

A. Review and Approve the following Aquaculture Development Area Grant Licenses: 
Dan Smith of 32 Tom’s Hill Road for 2 Acres:  Grant #20 & #21 
Mike Rego of 14 Arrowhead Road for 2 Acres:  Grant #17 & #18 
Steve Wisbauer of 4 Deer Path for 2 Acres:  Grant #23 & #24 

Mr. Jackett explained that all three applicants are Truro residents, and are applying for 2 acres each.  
These are for bottom-culture only.  Mr. Jackett answered some general questions for the Selectmen. 
 
Selectman Weinstein made a motion to approve the ADA Grant applications for Dan Smith (#20 & 
#21), Mike Rego (#17 & #18), and Steve Wisbauer (# 23 & #24). 
Selectman Burgess seconded this motion. 
So voted unanimously, 5-0.   
 
Selectman Wisotzky asked Mr. Jackett about an annual report the Board is supposed to receive on the 
status of grants, in totality.  He also asked about individual reports from the grantees.  Mr. Jackett 
explained that they hope to come before the Board again, to review the Shellfish Regulations, to 
approve the modified regulation for recreational fishing, to review the last applicant for an ADA grant, 
and he will also include the reports Selectman Wisotzky is asking about. 
 
Board/Committee/Commission Appointments 

A. Review and Approve Roberta Lema as Finance Committee Representative to the Save Money 
and Reduce Trash/Pay as you Throw (SMART/PAYT) Committee. 

 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Selectman Wisotzky made a motion to appoint Roberta Lema as Finance Committee Representative to 
the SMART/PAYT Committee. 
Selectman Burgess seconded this motion. 
So voted unanimously, 5-0. 
 

B. Review and Approve Appointment to Truro Call Fire Department-Drew Toma. 
Ms. Palmer let the Board know that Mr. Toma is a Truro resident, and also an EMT.  He is very interested 
in joining the Truro Call Fire Department. 
 
Selectman Burgess made a motion to approve the appointment of Drew Toma to Truro’s Call Fire 
Department. 
Selectman Weinstein seconded this motion. 
So voted unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Tabled Items 
 

A. Development Agreement Bylaw (DAB) proposal for ATM 2015- WITHDRAW ITEM 
 
It is Chair Coburn’s understanding that the Planning Board has withdrawn that item and will not be 
bringing that forward to the Town Meeting. 
  
      B.    Final Recommendations (#6,#7, #8, #9) from the Charter Review Committee on the Truro Town    
              Charter MOVE FOR ACTION 
 
Robert Panessiti, Charter Review Committee member, was present before the Board of Selectmen. 
Selectmen Coburn reminded the Board what the remaining changes pertained to and that there was 
guidance from Town Counsel that the changes would be consistent with the “weak Chief” statute. 
Selectmen Wisotzky asked about Article 8; {5-5-5}; 5-4-2 referring to the list of positions that the Town 
Administrator supervises. He asked if the changes were made in the Charter, in that section, then 
updates should also made to the list of positions. Mr. Panessiti, explained that with all the various 
changes before them, the Charter Review Committee chose major items that would have greater impact 
for the town. Selectmen Wisotzky asked that the section {5-4-2} not be referred to until the list was 
amended. Selectmen Coburn agreed that the removal of that reference would be best. Selectmen 
Wisotzky explained that he wanted to remove the confusion from the language. There was a brief 
discussion as to the best language to be implemented with regards to {5-5-5} referencing {5-4-2}. 
Selectmen Coburn proposed that the Board of Selectmen place Articles 6, 7, 8 and 9 on the Warrant 
pending edits to (#8) that would be discussed at a future meeting. Selectmen Coburn asked if the Board 
of Selectmen was comfortable with language as follows, “The Town Administrator shall provide 
direction to all department heads and officials as well as the Police Chief and Fire Chief.” Selectmen 
Wisotzky indicated that “officials” is referenced (4 times) in the Charter.  
 
Selectmen Coburn advised that the “Town Administrator” is going to regularly provide supervision to all 
Department heads, and the Police Chief and Fire Chief. Mr. Panessiti noted that the challenge is in 
defining what an “official” is and striking it would still allow for the Fire and Police Chief to report to the 
Town Administrator. Selectmen Coburn reiterated that they do not need as a Board to decide on final 
language this evening but revisit it at a later meeting addressing that “officials” are not defined, and 
section 5-4-2 lists Department Heads that don’t exist and language in which the Police Chief and Fire 
Chief in day to day operations answers to the Town Administrator.  



 

3 | P a g e  
 

 
Selectmen Weinstein in referencing Town Counsel’s letter in terms of “direction” and “policy”; he added 
that “policy” should be clarified from the “day to day operations” and should be said clearly if that is 
with the Town Administrator. He suggested also that there be consistency in the document for greater 
clarity. He was comfortable for continued revisions as long as the Board of Selectmen were clear as to 
what they were relinquishing. Selectmen Worthington agreed that the clarification needs to be implicit 
in the document. Mr. Panessiti stated that his concern was that the Board of Selectmen will lose sight of 
the bigger picture as being involved in day to day operations of a department like the Fire department 
can be problematic. He further stated that it was not the intention of the Charter Review Committee to 
rewrite the Charter but to take out any ambiguity and clarify it. He stated concern over the past practice 
oversight of public safety departments.  
 
Selectmen Wisotzky spoke to the questions before the Board of Selectmen; 1) broad policy changes in 
the Charter, and 2) what is the language that is going to frame that policy change. He stated that the 
language is to be crafted by the Charter Review Committee but he was in favor of the policy changes. 
Selectmen Weinstein agreed that it is not the role of the Board of Selectmen to take on crafting the new 
language and warned that this would need to be clear for Town Meeting. Selectmen Worthington 
reiterated that this was a change of direction by which the town is run and it needs to be clear for Town 
Meeting. Mr. Panessiti agreed to the implication of the change but added that there can be checks and 
balances in place that assist with these changes. He added that these governance changes will correct 
the amount of money being spent by the Town.  
 
Selectmen Wisotzky added that incremental changes must provide clarity not confusion as parts are 
interconnected in the Charter. He explained the risk of changing one aspect that is general and broad 
and not the other and eliminating Section 4-5-2. Mr. Panessiti added that there will always be some 
level of ambiguity. He asked for clarification that the Charter Review Committee is to bring language 
forward that does not conflict with other parts of the Charter; the major issue being defining “officials” 
or striking “officials”. Selectmen Coburn stated that there are recommendations before them for 6, 7, 
and 9 , with revisions to #8 still needing clarification. Selectmen Coburn asked for a motion for inclusion 
of Article 6, 7 , and 9 in the Annual Town Meeting Warrant. Selectmen Wisotzky so moved. Selectmen 
Burgess seconded. So voted unanimously 5-0.  
 
Selectmen Coburn requested that the Charter Review Committee return with revised language with the 
consensus of the Board that they feel comfortable going with a recommendation of the Police Chief and 
Fire Chief under the supervision of the Town Administrator. Selectmen Worthington stated that she 
understands the reason for the changes but was not there yet as far as being comfortable with it.  
 
Board of Selectmen Action  

A. Board of Selectmen vote to open the Warrant for the 2015 Annual Town Meeting  
 
Selectmen Coburn stated that the Warrant needs to be opened for the Annual Town Meeting. Ms. 
Palmer added that the date in the motion needs to be changed to the morning of January 29th leaving it 
open the appropriate number of days. Selectmen Weinstein made a motion to open the Warrant for 
the 2015 Annual Town Meeting on January 29th, 2015 at 8:00am. Selectmen Coburn interjected with 
the closing of the Warrant on March 1st at 4pm. Selectmen Wisotzky seconded the motion. So voted 
unanimously 5-0.   
 

 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

       B.   Review and Approve Annual Town Report Cover & Dedication Page 
 
Town Administrator Palmer stated that there was a proposal before the Board of Selectmen to use a 
collection of the Truro Farmers’ Market pictures for the cover with a dedication to Paul Morris for his 
years of service. Selectmen Weinstein advocated for one of the beach photographs. Selectmen 
Worthington agreed with the dedication to Paul Morris and to have the cover represent a photograph of 
Ballston beach as he had worked for many years on the beach. Selectmen Worthington moved to 
approve a photograph of Ballston Beach for the cover of the Town report and to dedicate the Annual 
Town Report to Paul Morris. Selectmen Weinstein seconded the motion. So voted unanimously 5-0.  

 
C. Review and Approve Bike and Walkways Committee’s Request for letter to go to Mass 
Department of Transportation (MAssDOT) regarding designated Bike Lanes for State Highway 
Route 6 and Authorize the Chair to sign  
 

Karen Snow, came before the Board of Selectmen on behalf of Cathy Haynes, Chair of the Bike and 
Walkways Committee. Ms. Snow discussed the history of the proposed letter to MASSDOT. She 
explained the request which is to ask the MASSDOT to convert the break down lanes into bike lanes, 
with proper signage, markings, with a consistent 5 foot width for the lane. She explained problem areas 
along Route 6. Ms. Snow added that if the markings and signage were adequate it would increase the 
safety for the cyclists that are using the breakdown lane. Selectmen Worthington asked if there has 
been any discussion to date with MASSDOT. Ms. Snow spoke of a regional meeting that had taken place 
but MASSDOT had not seen the letter formally. Selectmen Weinstein cited #8 (in the letter) with regards 
to not driving in the breakdown lane, noting that it should be clear that vehicles are not to drive in the 
breakdown lane.  Ms. Snow responded that they could change the language that it is not a break down 
lane anymore but rather a bike lane. She asked if #8 should be revised to state “update signage along 
Route 6”, and “do not drive in the bicycle lane”. Selectmen Coburn added that this letter would be a 
starting point. Ms. Snow added that the width is in place and no repaving would be necessary. It was 
noted that one person with the MASSDOT stated that on road planning should be looked into before off 
road planning.  

 
Selectmen Burgess noted the hard work and dedication of the Committee. Selectmen Wisotzky made a 
motion to send a letter to MASSDOT regarding designating bike lanes for the state highway (Route 6) 
from the Eastham and Wellfleet Town Line to the Shore Road exit in North Truro. Selectmen Burgess 
seconded the motion. So voted unanimously 5-0. Ms. Snow stated that she would send the letter with 
the revisions (date and #8) for signature and mailing.  
 
Consent Agenda 

A. Review & Approve Meeting Minutes: 1) Jan. 12, 2014 (Budget); 2) Jan 13, 2014 (Regular) 
B. Review & Approve and Authorize the Chair to sign: 

1. Fire Systems Inc. Service Agreement 
2. Completed Staging Permits-Safe Harbor Environmental (Gordon Peabody)  1) 33 Cooper 

Rd.  2) 32 Cooper Rd.  3) 2 Heron Lane,  4) 4 Heron Lane,  5) 39 Bay View Rd. 
C. Review and Approve the Bailey Boyd Agreement with the Town of Truro & Truro Recreation 

for the Childcare Grant Subsidy Program and Authorize the Vice-Chair, Paul Wisotzky to sign. 
D. Review and Approve the 2014 Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission Annual Report 
E. Review, Approve and Authorize sale of a renewal BAN for the Fire Engine Urban with Cape 

Cod Five Cents Savings Bank 
 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Chair Coburn wishes to hold Item C (Review/Approval of Bailey Boyd Agreement).   
 
Selectman Burgess made a motion to approve the consent agenda as printed, with the exception of 
item C which has been held. 
Vice Chair Wisotzky seconded this motion. 
So voted unanimously,  5-0 
 
Vice Chair Wisotzky made a motion to approve the Bailey Boyd agreement with the Town of Truro & 
Truro Recreation for the Childcare Grant Subsidy Program, and authorize the Vice Chair to sign. 
Selectman Burgess seconded this motion. 
So voted, 4-0-1 (Selectman Coburn abstained) 
 
Selectmen Reports and Liaison Reports 
 
Selectman Worthington- She is wondering if they could get a group report about Ballston Beach from 
the Conservation Commission.  She would like someone from the Conservation Commission to come to 
their next meeting, along with Jay Norton (DPW Director), to get a review of what’s happened.  
Selectman Worthington also made note of the retirement of Sergeant David Silvia from the Truro Police 
Department; she believes he is done at the end of this month.  She would like to thank him for all the 
years he has given to the Town, and wishes him well.   
Vice Chair Wisotzky- He would like the Beach and Recreation Director added to the group of people 
involved in the conversation about Ballston Beach, and possibly someone from the National Seashore. 
Selectman Weinstein- He talked about the meeting held with the Pay as You Throw/SMART Committee.  
David Quinn, from the Cape Cod Cooperative Extension, attended this meeting.  Mr. Quinn did a 
slideshow presentation, and answered questions.  The meeting was also attended by Truro’s Health 
Agent, Pat Pajaron and DPW Director, Jay Norton.  The Committee is in the information gathering stage.  
Selectman Weinstein suggested to Mr. Norton that he need not “reinvent the wheel”.  Mr. Norton is 
going to be visiting Wellfleet, since they are well into their first year of trying the PAYT approach.  
Selectman Weinstein is more than willing to share any information he gathers with his colleagues.   
Selectman Weinstein also reminded the Board that he would like to have a discussion regarding Policy 
Memorandum #54 (Standards of Professional Conduct) placed on a future Board of Selectmen agenda.   
Selectman Burgess-Since their last meeting, Selectman Burgess and Selectman Worthington conducted 
their Selectmen Hours.  She will be out of the country from February 25th through March 8th.   
Chair Coburn- Chair Coburn will not be at the March 10th Board of Selectmen meeting.  He is planning on 
attending the conference sponsored by the Cape Cod Commission on designing solutions for clean 
water.  That conference will be held on February 25th and 26th in Hyannis.  He will also be participating in 
a meeting of the Cape Cod Commission February 3rd, to look at revising the policy plan. Chair Coburn 
reported on the meeting held with Town Administrators and Chairs of Board of Selectmen from 
Wellfleet, Truro and Provincetown.  There is a consensus to look at opportunities around Fire Services, 
and DPW assessing.  Ms. Palmer has suggested quarterly meetings with Town Administrators and 
selective Department Heads.     
 
Next meeting agenda:  February 10, 2015 
 

 Discussion on Ballston Beach 

 Draft policy on the replacement of police vehicles  

 Discussion on Policy Memoranda  

 Review Selectmen Goals 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

 Final Budget 

 Update from Deborah McCutcheon regarding Assembly of Delegates 

 Review and approve Water Resources Oversight Committee Phase II, Authorize Chair to sign 
agreement 

 Police Chief Quarterly Report 

 Miscellaneous items on Consent Agenda 
 
Town Administrator’s Report 
 

 Jack Dolan has reviewed some of the Police Chief’s recommendations and would like to have a 
second meeting to discuss with Selectmen Burgess/Wisotzky.   

 Ms. Palmer wanted to publicly thank Selectman Worthington, members of the Chamber, 
Selectman Weinstein and Selectman Burgess for the reception held at Montano’s.  She feels 
truly welcomed. 

 Focus has been on storm Juno all week.  Ms. Palmer stated that Truro’s DPW, Fire and Police 
Departments did a fabulous job. 

 She has held initial conversations with Chief Takakjian, Pat Pajaron, and Jay Norton regarding 
Ballston Beach.  A staff meeting will be convened to discuss next steps.  Deborah McCutcheon 
will be brought into the conversation as well.  Surveying needs to take place to determine Town 
vs. Seashore property. (Selectman Wisotzky added that there should not be an assumption that 
the dune will be restored.  He would like to place back on the table the question of whether 
they restore the dune or not.)  Ms. Palmer stated that whatever is done with the flapper valve 
and Ballston Beach, the impact on wells and septic systems must be considered.  She and Jay 
Norton are cognizant of this.   

 She had the opportunity to listen to the new Governor of Massachusetts speak at the MMA 
Conference she attended.  She mentioned his statement of not cutting local aid to balance the 
budget, and also his release of the Chapter 90 money and receipt of more. 

 
Selectman Wisotzky made a motion to adjourn at 6:34PM. 
Selectman Burgess seconded this motion. 
So voted unanimously, 5-0. 
 
 
_________________________________  _______________________________ 
Jay Coburn, Chairman     Paul Wisotzky, Vice-Chairman 
 
 
 
_________________________________  _______________________________ 
Janet W. Worthington, Clerk    Robert Weinstein 
 
 
 

_________________________________ 
Maureen Burgess 

Board of Selectmen 
Town of Truro 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

 

 
Documents Used 
3A Agenda request SAC ADA Applications  
3A1 ADA PH Dan Smith-Mike Rego-Steve Wisbauer 
3A2a Dan Smith Application ADA 
3A2b Mike Rego Application ADA 
3A2c Steve Wisbauer Application ADA 
3A3 Aquaculture locations 1-27-2015 
3A4 2014 Regulations for the Aquaculture Development Area 
3A5 SAC Minutes Nov. 4, 2014 
3A6 Scott Lindell Email and Current ADA License 
4A Agenda Request Roberta Lema on SMART/PAYT 
4A1 Application to Serve Roberta Lema  
4B Agenda Request Fire Department 
5b Agenda Request Charter Review Committee 
6A ATM Warrant 
6A1 FY2016 Municipal Calendar 
6B Agenda Request 2014 ATR Cover and Dedication Page 
6C1 Letter to BoS from BWWC Chair 
6C2 MassDot Letter 
6C3 2011 Cape Cod Commission Transportation 
7A1 BoS Budget Minutes 1-12-2015 
7A2 15-01-13BOS Min 
7B1 Agenda Request Fire Systems Service Agreement 
7B1 Fire Systems Agreement 
7B2 Agenda Request Staging Permit 
7B2a Staging Permit Applications Gordon Peabody 
7C Agenda Request Kelly Clark Bailey Boyd  
7C1 Provider DHCD Contract FY14 
7D Agenda Request ABCC 2014 Annual Report 
7D1 ABCC Annual Report 
7D2 ABBC Notice for the Annual 2014 report 
7E Agenda Request Treasurer’s Office 
7E1 Treasurer BAN288 Fire Engineer Documents 
 
 
 
 
 



                                                                                                                              Agenda Item: 6B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning Board 

 

REQUESTOR: Planning Board c/o Charleen Greenhalgh, ATA/Planner 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: February 10, 2015  

 

ITEM: Referral of Zoning Amendment back to the Planning Board  

 

EXPLANATION: At the February 3, 2015 Planning Board meeting, the Board voted 

unanimously to refer the attached amendment to the Board of Selectmen for inclusion 

in the April Annual Town Meeting Warrant.  This referral starts the necessary process 

under MGL c.40A, §5 – Adoption and Amendment.  Upon receipt of these amendments, 

the Board of Selectmen has fourteen (14) days to refer them back to the Planning Board 

for public hearings.  The Planning Board must then schedule a public hearing within 65-

days of this referral.  The Planning Board intends to hold the public hearing on these 

amendments on March 10, 2015.   

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  This would not be in compliance with the required actions 

pursuant to MGL c.40A, §5. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO refer the article to the Planning Board to begin the 

necessary public hearing process pursuant to MGL c.40A, §5. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Copy of the proposed amendments. 

 

  



Article ___: To see if the Town will vote to amend the Truro Zoning Bylaw Section 10.4 by deleting 
the definition of “Street” and replacing it with the following:  
 

Street. A private or public way by which vehicles and pedestrians can safely gain access to and 
egress from homes,  places of business and other locations. For the purposes of this bylaw, the 
terms “street”, “road” and “way” bear the same meaning. 

 
And further, to amend Section 30 Use Regulations by adding a new Section 30.11 Streets and 
Frontage as follows: 
 

Section 30.11   Streets and Frontage 
 
A. Purpose:  It is the intent of this section to provide the minimum requirements for streets 

in Truro in order to qualify as safe and adequate for the purposes of obtaining a building 
permit from the Building Commissioner on an existing private road. 

B. Applicability:   A Street is  assumed to qualify as safe and adequate and can be developed 
by right provided the following is met: 

 

1. a public way which the Town Clerk certifies is maintained and used as a public way; 
or,  

2. a way that has been approved, endorsed and constructed in accordance with the 
subdivision control law; or  

3. a way that was in existence on December 8, 1955 and meets the following minimum 
criteria: 

. 

Number of lots on Road 1 - 5 6 – 10 11 – 20 21 or more 

Minimum Roadway Width 8 feet, plus 3 feet 
clearance on both sides 

 
14 feet 

 
16 feet 

 
18 feet 

Maximum Allowable Grade 12 % 10 % 8 % 8 % 

 
For ways which do not meet these minimum requirements, the Planning Board, in 
conformance with subparagraph C, shall make a determination as to whether said road 
provides safe and adequate access.    

 
C. The Planning Board shall make a determination of the adequacy of a street as outlined 

below:  

 
1. Public Hearing – Upon the filing of a request with the Planning Board, the Board 

shall hold a duly noticed public hearing within forty-five (45) days.  Notice shall be 

made no less than fourteen (14) days prior to the scheduled public hearing via regular 

first class mail to all the owners of properties along said street. 

2. The request can be for a determination of the entire length of street or a 

determination of the street up to and including a lot located on said street. 

3. Referral – Upon the filing of a request and prior to the public hearing said request 

shall be referred to the Police and Fire Departments and the Department of Public 

Works for review and comment.  

4. Requirements – The applicant shall show to the satisfaction of the Planning Board 

that the street has sufficient width, suitable grades and adequate construction to 



provide access for emergency vehicles as well as safe travel and adequate circulation.  

The Planning Board may refer to and may utilize existing road standards as outlined 

in the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land (as 

amended) and the Town of Truro General Bylaws (as amended).  

5. The Planning Board’s Decision on the determination of adequacy of the street 

shall be filed with the Town Clerk.  Any appeal from that decision must be 

commenced within sixty (60) days from the date of filing with the Town Clerk 

under the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 249, Section 4. 

 

 

 



1 

 

                                                          Agenda Item: 6C 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 10, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Revocation of Emergency Declaration for Winter Storm Juno 

 

EXPLANATION:  On January 27, 2015, via conference call the Board of Selectmen held an 

emergency meeting to declare a state of emergency in the Town of Truro due to the potential 

impact of winter storm Juno.   The emergency declaration needs to be revoked. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Potential reimbursement from FEMA if Massachusetts is 

declared eligible. 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Town of Truro will remain in a state of emergency. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to revoke the state of emergency in the Town of Truro that was 

declared on January 27, 2014 due to the potential impact of winter storm Juno. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 


	15.02.10 - AGENDA
	3A Agenda Request Energy Committee Appointments
	3A1 Application to Serve Joseph Buteau -Energy Committee
	3A2 Application to Serve Nita Giordano -Energy Committee
	3A3 Email from Energy Committee Chair
	3B Agenda Request Board of Assessors Temp.  Appointment
	5A Agenda Request Multi-Family Housing Conversion for Existing Condominiums
	5A1 40.3A Year-Round Conversion & Multi-family 2
	5B Agenda Request_Ballston Beach
	5B1 Ballston Photos
	5B2 Ballston Beach Overwash Illustration
	5B3 Truro's Upper Pamet River -Portnoy
	5C Agenda Request_2016 Budget
	5D Agenda Request_PHII WROC
	5D1 2015-01-20 Phase II Scope of Work
	5E Agenda Request -Police Department Quarterly Report
	5E1 Annual Report 2014
	5E2 TPD Annual Stats 2014
	5E3 PD Letters
	5F Agenda Item_Policy 55
	5F Policy #55 - Police Vehicle Replacement Policy
	5G Policy 54 Amendment agenda form
	5G1 54 BoS Policy Revision Draft with JFD edits
	5G2 Policy #54 Standards of Professional Conduct revised 1-13-2015
	5H Agenda Item_classification study
	6A1 012015 BoS Minutes
	6A2 Minutes 012615
	6A3 BOS 01272015
	6A4 15-01-28-BOS-MIN
	6B Agenda Request -Referral of Zoning Amendments back to Planning Board
	6C Agenda Request_state of emergency



